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MISSION AND O8JECTIVES

% To develop into a world class organisation using staie-of-the-art technologies for
procurement, transportation, storage and distribution of fruits and vegetables in
the country.. :

w This is to be achieved by selling up modem controlled almoshphere storage
facilities and by developing strong long term linkages with_ farmers, agriculiural
stitutes logistics operators and governmental agencies with emphasis on
mformation technology solutions for ali activities.

<* The company will strive to provide value for money to its customers and fulfill
aspiration of its stakeholders by providing qualitative and efficient services.

, . |
CORPORATE OBJECTIVES
“ To set up an integrated cold supply chain in India for fruits & vegélables using t

state-of-the-art technology.

** To establish standards of quality for fruits and vegetables procured and marketed
by the company. oy

< To strive for providing-value for money to farmers & customers.

. T L]
“* To follow highest standards of business ethics arld be respousible to its social
_ obligations. '

W7
5e

To maintain absolute integrity, honesty, transparency and fzirplay in all its public
dealings. '
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FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED
{A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of CONCOR)

Chairman’s Address

Dear Shareholders,

3

[ have dreat pie‘a'sure in welcoming you fo this Tenth Annual General Meeting of
your Company. The Audited Annual_'Accounts of the Company for the period
ended 31% 'Mar_ch,'-ZO’.LS, Directors” Report, Auditors’ Report, Remarks &

| Comments of Statutory Auditor & Comptroller & Auditor General of India along-

with replies thereto,. have a[‘r‘eady been circuiated to you and with your
permission, I take them as read. ,
During F/Y 2014-15, Company procured 8,169 MT of Apples and 375 MT of other ‘
fruits (i. e. 86 MT of Kmnows 263 MT of Mangoes and 26 MT of Grapes) There-
was a closing stock of 3 825 MT of apples stored at Rai, Sonepat on 31. 03 2015
after sale of 4,550 MT of apples'and other fruits throughout the Country during

F/Y 2014-15.

Your Company could achieve a turnover of Rs. 32.14 Crore if- F/Y 2014-15
against Rs' 85.13 Crore in the previous year, registering a decline of 62.24%
appx There was operatlng proﬁt of Rs. 144 Cr. during F/Y 2014-15 in
comparison to operatmg loss of Rs. 20 68 Cr. of previous year. Accumulated
losses of company stood at Rs. 114.36 Cr, as on 31.03.2015 (inclusive of net loss

of Rs. 14.47 Cr. of F/Y 2014-15).

Page 1 0f 2
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' Keeping in view the losses ingurred by the Cotpany yeai after ye’ar’desp’i‘te,

impiementation of various strategic measures like procurement at variable prices,

direct sales to markets outside Delhi, sales at pre-determined prices etc., it has '

been recentty decided to stop the procurement of apples by FHEL and instead
carry out the business of leasing of CA Chambers with suitable modifications til} a
strategic partner is selected under Public private partnership (PPP) arrangement

as per the process outliheq by M/s. Deloitte, consultants.

In terms of MOU fargets (2014-15}, vour company achieved excellent targets in

k)

the area of Research & Development (R & D).

In respect of CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) and sustainable development,

[ would like to mform that during the financial year 2014-15, a project on CSR
and sustamablhty was lmp!emented by TERI (The Energy and Resources
Institute) in Shimla, Kullu and Kinnaur districts of Himachal Pradesh covering
activities fike training and capacity building, exposure visits, distribution of éppie
planting materials, water solutions etc. to more than 1500 beneficiaries. En‘ergy

© units consumed per MT in 20]4 15 were 50.85 KWH as compared to 52.55 KWH

.in2013-14.

t L]

With respect to Corporate vaernance, I would like to mention that your

Compény is following almost all the guidelines issued by Department of Public -

Enterprises.

In conclusion, I would like to extend my sincere thanks and deep gratitude to the

esteemed Shareholders, Board of D’h"ectors,and Auditors’ for their valuable

support, advice and guidance.
* Thanking you,
Place : New Delhi : {Anil Kumar Gupta)

‘Date : 31" August, 2015 Chairman

Page 2 of 2
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FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FHEL)
(A wholly owned .subsidiary of CONCOR)
Directors’ Report

To the shareholders

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the
Cornpanv together with the Audited Accounts‘fdr the financial year ending 31% March, 2015.

Operatlens Review

There was no opening stock of fruit as on 1% April, 2014, During the financial year 2014-15;
Company procured 8169 MT of Apples and 375 MT of other fruits (. e. 86 MT of Kinnows,
263 MT of Mangoes and 26 MT of Grapes). Apples were primarily procured from Kinnaur &
Shimla districts of Himachal Pradesh. The Company sold 4550 MT of apples and other fruits
at Delhi, Mumbai, Chennai, Ahmedabad, Vijaywada, Guwahati, Kolkata and othér fruit
wholesale termma! markets in India during the F/Y 2014-15. As on 31.03.2015, FHEL had
Closmg stock of 3825 MT of Apples stored at its CA store, Rai, Sonepat.

Dun’ng FrY 2014~1‘5,_'fol!0wingrstrategic measures have been implemented by FHEL -:

(a) Procurement: at variable prices; ' _
(b) Monitoring of procurement supply chain to ensure no over—crowdmc beyord daily CA

uptake capacity at Raii; thereby enstiring no losses from distress sale;
(c) Direct sales to markets outside Delhi;
(d) Sales at pre-determined prices;
(e) Regular revision of sale price; ‘
€] Part-letting out of available space.

With 'such strategac measures, procurentent & sale of fruit was done at competitive prices,
téducing dependence on Delhi Market, increasing the customer base across India and almost -
full capaaty utilization of the CA facility at Rai, duririg the season. . --;. L

During D:wall FHEL sold Kinnaur Apples.at a rate of Rs. 130/~ per kg. appx. of Supreme-.
quality as Gift packs/boxes in pack:ng formats of 6, 12 & 20/25 apples. The Diwali gift packs
were well received in the market in competition to the. imported applés. During this year,
FHEL has given Chambers on hire for storage of apples & flower buibs. :

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Durmg the year under review;. Oper?:at;ng turnover 6f your Company registered. a decline of
62.24% appx. i.-e. from Rs, 85.13 Cr. in F/Y 2013-14 to Rs. 32.14 Cr. in F/Y 2014-15. Cost

~ of Sales reduced by 71% appx., from-Rs, 105.81:Cr. in FfY 201314 to Rs. 30.70 Ct. in F/Y

2014-15. Further, Ernployee Benefits Expenses, Finance.costs and: other expenses for F/Y
2014-15 are Rs: 1.91 Cr.; Rs. 6.63 Cr. and Rs. 2.74 Cr., respectively. After providing for
depreciation & amortization expenses amounting to Rs, 5. 36 Cr., the Company suffered Net
Loss of Rs. 14.47 Cr. during FfY 2014-15 as against Net Loss of Rs. 39.16 Cr. of previous
year. The Company has eéarned. operating .profit of Rs. 1.44 &, during F/Y 2014-15 as
against operating loss of Rs. 20, 68, Cr of last year. As on 31.03. 2015, accumuiated tosses of

the company stood at Rs. 114.36 Cr.
' Page10of 6
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The Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 150 Cr. Tsued,
Subscribed 'and Paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company increased from Rs. 76.43
Cr. to Rs. 145.67 Cr., on account of conversion of outstanding lean of Rs. 70 Cr. due to
CONCOR into Equity share capital by issue of 6,92,38,378 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
at premium of Re.-0.11/- per share as per valuation done by M/s. Dharam Raj & Co.,
Chartered Accountant. CONCOR continues to hold-100% of the Paid up Equity Share
Capital of FHEL, during the financial year 2014-15.

SECURED LOANS

Your Company has not taken any Securéd Idan during F/Y 2014-15.

UNSECURED LOAN

In order to meet working capital requirement: for F/Y 2014-15, your Company entered
into an arrangement with CONCOR (holding company) for sanction of unsecured
working capital loan of Rs. 73 Cr. at an interest rate of 9.74% p. a. Out of sanctioned

_ working capital loan of Rs. 73 Cr., your Company had drawn a sum of Rs. 53 Cr. during
F/Y 2014-15. After repayment of Rs. 19.43 Cr. to CONCOR, working capital loan (2014~
15) stood at Rs. 33.57 Cr. on 31% March, 2015, - _

As on 31.03.2015, total outstanding loan (unsecured) due to holding Company
(CONCOR) stood at Rs. 42.89 Cr, (inclusive of Rs. 9.32 Cr. for 2013-14 and Rs. 33.57 Cr.
for /Y 2014-15). Apart from this, Company has interest accirued & due of Rs. 9.91 Cr.
on 31.03.2015 in respect of outstanding loan due to CONCOR of Rs. 43.14 Cr. (i.e Rs.
16.64 Cr. for F/Y.2008-09, Rs. 11.50 Cr. for F/Y 2009-10 and Rs. 15 Cr. for F/Y 2011-12)

go-nverted into Equity during £/Y 2014-15.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR_TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED

PARTIES

The details of contracts or arrangements or transactions’ with Related parties are

attached in the prescribed form.

E

CONTROLLED ATMOSPHERE (CA) STORE

In order to_increase the shelf life of fruits and vegetables produced in the C_didntry,

Company has a Controiled Atmosphere (CA) Store consisting of three units of 4000 MT

capacity each at Rai, Sonepat. The facility has been operating successfully during the
- FfY 2014-15. » -

PARTICULARS OF EM?’LOYEES
None of the employee was drawing remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed by

the Comparmes Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder which needs to be disclosed in the

directors’ report.
Page 2 0f 6
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HUMAN RESCURCE MANAGEMENT

Human resource is the key asset of FHEL. As on 31.03.2015, the total employee
strength of company remained 32 (which includes Regular-23, Deputationists-04, and
Contractual-05) employees. All the employees.have high level of motivation to achieve
. the objectives. The company also gives training to employees whenever considered

necessary.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Industrial relations remained harmonious and peaceful and no man-days were lost
during the finandal year. The company is complying with ali.the regulations prescribed
under labour laws. :

- RESERVATION POLICY

FHEL has been follow;ng the Presidential Directives and Guidelines issued by the
Government of India from time to timé regarding reservation for SCs, 'STs, OBCs,
Physically Handicapped ard Ex-servicemén in letter and spirit. As on 31, 03 2015, there
were 05-0BC, 02-SC and 01-ST employees

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

~In terms of MOU target for 2014-15, signed between CONCOR & FHEL, your.Company
has achieved the Excellent Target in respect of following parameters under R & D =:

) (i) Innovation in gperations — Experiments were conducted in the CA cabinets of the
laboratory on. the shelf life of extensmn of tomatoes, carrots. & oranges i.e. 3 types of
fruits,, B . . ! :
+ L)

(n) Quallty of Storage in the faCIllty CA storage readinds of chambers are mamtalned
within set range after the chambers attained the steady state temperatures.and CA
values. Further,-during theF/Y 2014-15, percentage (%) of readings of CA Storage not
within acceptable range, are less than 3 (three) %.

 CORPORATE __SOCTAL __RESPONSIBI'ITY _(CSR) _AND . SUSTAINABLE
' DEVELOPMENT - R '

Unider COl\lCOR/FHEL CSR and Sustamabillty initiative, a prOJect on CSR and )

Sustainability was implemented by:TheEnergy and Resources Institute (TERI) in Shimla, . -

Kullu and Kinnaur districts of Himachal. Pradesh covering activities like training ahd .
capacity building, exposure visits, distribution of apple pianting materials, water
solutions etc, to more than 1500 beneficiaries. Being a loss making entity, FHEL is not’
mandated to incur any expenditure towards CSR in accordance with the provisions of

‘Companies Act, 2013 anc rules made thereunder.
Page 3 of 6.
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FHEL has developed approx. five acres of unused iand in the premised during the year
after removing all the debris, bushes and has planted green grass in the area, thus

making it a lush green area.

In respe't of Energy conservation, it may be mentioned that units consumed per MT in
2014- 15 was 50 85 KWH as compared to 52.55 KWH in 2013-14.

PARTICULARS RELATING ‘TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTIONt FOREIGN EXCHANG': EARNINGS & OUTGO

The particulars in respect of Conservation of energy, technology absorption are detailed
in the Annexure,

There is no Foreign Exchange earhing or outgo during the Financial year 2014-15.

RISK MARAGEMENT POLICY

FHEL has identified the poss:ble risks and ‘mitigation plans arising in the opetations and
other. key area of the company. Implementation of risk - mitigation/management

measures is reviewed by Audit Committee and Board periodically.

AUDITORS
Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India appointed

M/s. Shiv & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi as 'Company's Statutory Auditors
for the ‘F/Y 2014-15. Statutory Auditor is paid remuneration of Rs 1,08,000/- plus
Service Tax, as ﬁxe_d by Board of Directors’. Self-explanatory Report of Statutory Auditor

is being attached.

In accordance W|th the provisions of Companies Act, '2013 and Rules made thereunder,
Company. has appointed M/s. Kumar Tripathi ‘& Associates, Company Secretaries as
Secretarial Auditor, who have conducted Secretarial Audit fot F/Y 2014-15. Self-

explanatory Report of Secretarial Auditor is being attached.

Further M/s ‘Dharam Raj & Co., ‘Chartéred Accountants were appointed as Internal
AUdltOI’S of FHEL, who conducted Intern’al Audit for the F/Y 2014-15.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board met 4 (four) times for transacting business of the Company durlng;*"the

fi nancnal year 2014~15 s

-Shri Su'dhir Mathar and Shri Deepak G_upta joined FHEL as indepéndent directars w. e. f.

28.07.2014. Shfi Arvind Bhatnagar; Director (Domestic Div.)/CONCOR and Shri M. P.
Shorawala, independent director/CONCOR, were appointed as Director and Independent
director w. e. f. 01.10.2014 and 09.03.2015, respectively.

Page 4 of §
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The tenure of Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Arvind Mahajan and Or. A. K. Bandyopadhyay,
Independent directors expired on 12.05.2014. Shri Harpreet Singh, director and Shri
Deepak -Gupta, independent director resigned from .directorship on 26.09.2014 and
22.11.2014, respectively. The Board placed on record appreciation for valuable services
rendered by them during their term of directorship in FHEL.

The following Directors’ are on Board fill the date of the Réport -

(1).  Shri Anil Kumar Gupta, CMD, CONCOR & Chairman/FHEL;

(2) Shri Yash Vardhan, Director (IM & O)/CONCOR & Director/FHEL; -

(3) - Dr. P. Alli Rani, Director (Finance)/CONCOR & Director/FHEL.

(4)  Shri Arvind Bhatnagar, Director (Dam. Div.)fCONCOR and Director/FHEL;
(5)  Shri Sudhir Mathur, Independent Director and

(6)  Shri M. P. Shorawala, Independent Director.

RET‘IREM ENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

1In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri YashVardhan, Director,'i's liable
to retire by rotation and belng eligible, offers hlmse[f for re-appointment.

DECLARATION BY. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & SEPARATE MEETING OF
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Tﬁe Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to Board that they fulfill all
the requirements as to qualify for their appoirtment as an independent Director under
the provision of the Companies-Act, 2013:

A separate me“etimg. of Independent Directors was held on 27.03.2015, which was
attended by both the Independent Directors. In the said meeting, Independent Directors

' reviewed intersaiia the performance of non-independent directors, Board as a who[e

Chajrman and assessed the quality, quantity, timelines of flow of infofmation ‘etc.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In -accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of Compames Act, 2013, Board
conﬁrmed that -:

) in the preparatlon of the annual accounts for the fi nanc1a[ year ended 31 March,
" - 2015, the applicable accountmg standards had been followed along with proper
exptanatlon relating to materlal departures;

(i) the dlrectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consisteritly -
and made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and. prudent so as to

-give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
~financial year and of the prof‘t and ioss of the Company for the year under

© revieWw;
Page 50f6
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(i)  the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, .

for safeguarding the assets. of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; -~ .

(iv)  the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31% March,

2015 on a 'going concern’ basis;

(v}  the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

{vi) the directors had de\?i§ed proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and-that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted CONCOR's Code of Conduct for Board Members & Senior
Managemenit of the Company. Link of the Code of Conduct is available on website of the
Company i.e. www.fhel.co.in. .~ ‘ . . '

Based on the affirmation received from Board Members and Senior Management/Key -

Managerial Personnél, it is hereby dedlared that all the members of the Board and Senior
Management / Key Managerial Personnel have affirmed comipliance of Code of Conduct for
the financial year ended on March 31%, 2015.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 8 ANALYSIS
. REPORT |

Report on Corporaté Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis is enclosed and

- forms part of Diré&fors’ Report.
. 3.
4

| EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Refurn for the financial year ended on 31.03.2015 is attached in the preseribed
form. ' '

CONCLUSION

Your Cdmpany ~acknowledges the support and understanding extended by Container
Corporation of India Limited, Bankers and Auditors of the Company. ‘

For and dn behalf of the Board of -Directbrs

AN
B e 6 . ' s {(Anil Kumar Gupta)
pace:  Now - delly CHATRMAN
Date : 13lorl oo
SR AE I T Page 6of &
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Annexure to the Dn’ectors Report
FORPORATE ‘GOVERNANCE REPORT

EI fresh & Healthy Enterprises Ltd. (FHEL) is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of °
Container Corporation of India Ltd. {CONCOR) to carry on Cold chain business.

- COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

FHEL’s mission is to develop into world class organization using state of the art
technologies for procurement, transportation, storage and distribution of fruits and
vegetables in the Country. The Company strives to provide value for money to its
customers and fulfill aspiration of its stakeholders by providing qualitative and
efficient services and to conduct its business according to best principles of good
Corporate Governance as indicated by the disclosures given in the Annexure.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CMD/CONCOR is the ex~officio Part-time Chairman en the Board of FHEL and al} other meimbers of
Board are nommated/appomted by CONCOR.

As on 31St M’arc_h, 2(_)15 the Board of Directors of Company .consists of Six Part-time Direttors
including a Chajfman (Bx-officio) and two Independent Diréctors.

The Board met four times for transacting business during the financial year 2014-15 on the following

dates =~ - .
_1I30ard_ Meeting No. . Boargl Meeting Dates
50 - 8™ May, 2014
51 s | . 28" July, 2014
' 52 . 22" Oct., 2014
s ' 2™ Jan, 2015 '

The Compaiy has adopted CONCOR’s Code of Conduct for Board Members & Senior Management
of the Company The hnk of same is available onwebsite of company i.e. www.fhel.co.in.

Based on the afﬁrmatlon received from Board Members and Senior Management/Key Managerial
Personnel, it is hereby declared that all the members of the Board and Senior Managemerit/Key
Managenal Personnel have affirmed compliance of Code of Conduct for the finapcial year-ended
March 31 2015

Page 1 of 8
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the prov1310ns of Compames Act, 2013, following officials are the Key
Managerial Personnel -: .

Shri Mohan Lal Arora, Chief Executive Officer (w.e. f 25,09. 2014);
Shri Umesh Behl; Chief Finance Officer (w. ¢. £. 10.01.2015); °
Ms. Suman Lata, Manager (Fin} & Company Secretary.

Shn Sunil Khurana held.the office Qf CFO/FHEL tili 31,08.2014.

AUDIT. COMMITTEE

At the beginning o_f the' finanicial year 2014-15, Audit & Remuneration Committee
comprised of the following members -:

Li. Gen. (Retd,) Arvind Mahajan | - Chairthan.
Dr. A. K. Bandyopadtiyay ' _ - Merber
_ Shn Harpreet Smgh - ' - Membe_'r

Ms. Suman Lata, Manager (Fin) & CS is the Secretary of the Committee,

In accordance with Prov131ons of Companies Act, 2013 and DPE gmdehnes Audit &
Rerauieration Cofninittee was re-designated as Audit Comimittée and a sepatate '
*Norhination & Rcmuneratmn Commiittee’ was constltuted w. e. f. 08.05.2014.

Due to expiry of term of Lt. Gen. (Retd) Arvind Mahajan and Dr A. K
Bandyopadhyay; independent directors on 12,05.2014, Shri Sudhir Mathur & Shri
Deepak GupLa mdependent dlrcctors were nominated as members of the Audit

Comumittee. _ : ¢
B - .

On account of resxonatlon of Shii Harpreet Singh, Director, Shri Arvind Bhatnagar

Director _]omed the Audit comimittee from 01:10. 2014 to 08:03 2015. Further, Ms. P. ALl

Rani, Dxrector and Shri M. P. Shorawala, Independcnt DlreCtOI' were nommated as

members of Commlttee w. e. f. 02. 01 2015 and 09.03.2015 respectwely '

Ason 3 1_.-03 .20-1_ 5; Aud_;t_ Committee compnsed of the following mﬁcmb‘érs =

' Shri Sudhir Matbur . - Chairman
Shri M. P. Shorawala - o ' - Member
Dr. P AlliRani | - : ; - Mémb'éi"

The Committee ‘met 4 (Four) times dunng the financial Year 2014-2015 on 08 05.14, 28.07.14,
$22.10.14, & 22.01.15.

Page 3 of 8
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The details of the attendance of the members in the Committee meetings held during F/Y -

2014-15 a;'é as under :-

S. No. Name of Members - , No. of Committee
{ : ' Meetings Attended
1. Lt. Gen: (Retd.) Arvind Mahajan One
2 Dr. A. K. Bandyopadhyay ) One
3. Shri Sudhir Mathur - - , : Three
4, Shri Deepak Gupta - ' : __ | One
5. Shri Harpreet Singh ' ‘ Two
6. | Shri Arvind Bhatnagar s Two
7. Dr.P.AlliRani . ) ' | One
8. Shri M. P. Shorawala _ ) - N.A, -

The Committee reviews the. Company's Annual / quarterly financial Resultss
submission to the Board. The Committee attempts to ensure that decision making ir the
company is objective and that there are adequate internal controls to ensure efficient
realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted a Separate Committee of the Board viz. ‘Nomination and

Remuneration Committee’ on 8™ May, 2014 with the membership . of Lt. Gei..(Retd) .

Arvind Mahajan, Dr. A. K. Bzindyopadhyay, Independent Directors and Shri Harpreet
Singh, Director.

However; the féu of Lt."an._ Arvind Mahajan and . Dr. A K. Béndybpadhyay;
b iiidependent Yirectors expired on 12.05.2014. .

Thereafter, Shti Sudhir Mathur and'_ Shri Deepak Gupta, independent directors were

nominated ds' members. of the Commitice w.e.f. 28.07.2014. Further, on account of-

resignation of Shiri Harpreet Singh, Director w.e.f, 26.09.2014, Shri Arvind Bhatnagat,:
Director was nominated as member of the Comimittee w. e. f. 01.10.2014. Later, Shri
Deepak Gupta, independent director resigned from directorship/membership on
22.11.2014-and Shii M, P. Shorawala, indepéndent director was nominated as member of

i

the Committee w. e. f. 09.03.2015. | , i F

As on 31.03.2015, Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of the following
. members -:

(i), Shri Sudhir Mathur . . - Chairman

(it) Shri M. P. Shorawala ' -Director
(11i) Shri Arvind Bhatnagar : - Director

T L € Y R Y PR SRR A e £ e
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During the year 2014-15, two meelings of ‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee were
held on 22.10.2014 and 22.01.2015. Details of attendance af the meetings are as under -:

S. No. Name of Members No. of Committee
: _ ) Mectings Attended
1. Shri Sudhir Mathur ' Two ' '
[ 2: | Shri Deepak Gupta o : _ One
3. | Shri Arvind Bhatnagar - . Two
1 4. Shri M. P. Shorawala , | N.A.

Being a wholly owned Subsidiary of Container Corporation of India Ltd. (Govt.
Company), appointment/nomination of all the Directors is done by CONCOR (holding
company):: The: Commiitee ireviews and recommends to Board the confirmation of
appointment of Key Managétialpersonnel.

No ' remuneiation is paid to functional Directors of holding Cdm‘pany -
nominated/appoirifed by CONCOR in. FHEL. They draw their remuneration from
CONCOR as per IDA Pay Scales and terms & conditiohs determined by Govt.

‘The Part-time non-executive directors (independent) are paid sitting fee of Rs. 20,000/-
for  each meeting of thie Board or Committee thereof attended by them, except Rs.

10,000/- for ‘attending meeting Q’f'N‘oqﬁnatiou and Rer‘r_iqneration Committee apart from
reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other meetings.

The details of sitfing fee paid during F/Y 2014-15 to Part-time nom-exécutive

* (Independent) Digectors, for aftending meetings of Board of Directors and Committee

thereof, are given below =:
. [ ¥

S.No]  Name of Digectors | Rs.in Lakhs@ ;

1. — Lt. Gen. (R'gtd.j Arvind Méhajan' 040 ‘
| 2 Dr. A. K. Bandyopadhyay ' 1040

3. Shri Sudhir Mathur _ 1.60

4: Shri Deepak Gupta , 0.50

5. | Sha M. P. Shorawala  jo20

@ excluding service tax.

Page 5 of 8
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MEETI‘NG OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
) .

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, 2 separare meeting
of Independent Directors was held on 27.03.2015 which was attended by both
the Independent Directors. Tn the said meeting, Independent Directors
reviewed Inter-alia the petformance of non-independent directors, Board as a
whole, Chairman and assessed - the quality, quantity, timelines of flow of.

information etc,

- SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
R ARX LOMPANY

FHEL is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company of CONCOR and jts turnover or net
worth is less than 20% of turover or net worth, respectively of CONCOR (Helding
Company). The Company is following Corporate Governance Guidelines and hasstwo -
- Independent Directors of BOD of CONCOR  in its Board, Audit Committee and
Nomination and Reimuneration Committee, Independent director, is also designated as the

Company also follows the Practice _6f Putting up of Minutes of Board Meetings of FHEL

to the BOD of Holding Company, viz, CONCOR..
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS =

Details of location, time an;i‘date of last three AGMs are as under :

ACM.DH te Lotation Time
02.09.1‘_! st C,onfe:regce Hall, 10:30 Hrs.
_ "~ Container Corporation of India Lid, ..
.. T " CONCOR Bhawan, '
' s | C-3, Mathura Road, -

New Delhi — 110076.
18.07.13 Do 15:00 His,

280812 — Do-reecee 12:00 His.

morigage and or / charge the properties aggregating to a value not exceeding Rs. 150
Cr. at-any time. :

2. To accord consent to Board of Directors for issue and allotment of 6,92,38,378 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each at premivm of Re. 0.i1/ per share 0 CONCOR towards
COnVersion ai'outsianding loan vf Rs. 76 Cr. mte Equity Share Captal

o]
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AGM

of Current Year

Date 31.08.2015
Time 1T AM. ,
Venue CONCOR Bhawan,
C-3, Mathura Road,
New Delhi — 110076.
DISCLOSURES
(i) During the year, there was no transaction of material nature with the directors or -

(i)

(i)

(V)
(vi)

(vii)

(vii)

(ix)

their relatives that had potential conflict with the interest of the company.

There were no instances of penalties / strictures imposed on the Company by any
statutory authority (except a minor penalty of Rs. 2,000/~ by H. P. VAT during
FIY 2011-12) dué to non compliance on any matter related io any guidelines
issued by Government during the last three years. :

In terms of Corporate Governance Guidelines & to adopt best practices therein,

the Company has ‘Whistle Blower Policy” in place.

Your Company has filed report on Corporate Governance in specified format to
CONCOR (holding company) & DPE within stiputated time.

Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines are detailed in this report
FHEL has been.following Presidential Directives.and Guidelines issued by the
Govt. of Indig from time to time regarding' reservation of SCs, Si's, OBCs,

Physically Handicapped & Ex-Servicemen in letter and Spirit. '

No Expenditure has been debited in the Books of Accounts, which is not for the
purpose of business.

The Company has not incurred any. expense ;Nhich Is petsonal in nature and
incurred for the Board of Directors and Top Management.

Details of Administrative and office expenses as percentage of total expenses -:

Fin.Yeéar Admn. & Office Exp., Total Expenses Percentage of Admn.
) (Rs.in Lakhs) “{Rs. in Lakhs) & Office Expenses
o . : Vis-3-vis Total
Expenses

2014-15 26399 . 473378 5.58%

2013-14 526.59 12471.97 4.22%
Page 7 of 8
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(x) . Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Accounting Standards

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are disclosed in relevant

notes to the Balance Sheet of the Company.

(x1) “The Company has an adequate risk assessment and minimization plan. Certificate
of compliance of applicable Jaws, is being placed before the Board.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Financial Results : The Annual Report and quarterly un-audited financial results are
regularly posted by the Company on its website.

Annual Report : Annual Report containing inter-alia Audited Annual Accounts,
Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and other information, is circulated to members and
others entitled thereto. Management Discussion & Analysis report forms a part of the

Annual report.

. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT.THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING
Name Date of Birth | Date of | Qualification | Expertise  in | List  of | Details of
appointmen | s "1 specific Other Other
t functional Compani | Committee
areas .es in | Membersh
which ip
Directors
: ‘ hip Held
Shri 24.08.1956 06.01.2010 | M. Sc, M. | Railway Six@ Three#f
YashVardh . Plhil Qperations )
v <l an . . : ] Commercial,
' ' . Safety and | . '
Planning, P
Setting up &
. Management of
' : Container
Terminals
s @ - 1. M/s. Container Corporation of India Ltd., 2. M/s. CONCOR Air Limited 3. M/s. Gateway

Terminals India Pvt. Ltd. 4. Container Gateway Ltd. 5. India Gateway Terminals Pvt. Ltd. 6.
" Hind CONCOR Terminals (Dadri) Pvt. Lid,

# . _ Mémber of Shareholder Grievance Committee in Container Corporation of india Ltd.

Member of Audit Committee in 1. Gateway Terminals India Pvt. Ltd. 2. India Gateway
Terminals Pvt. Ltd

Page 8 of §
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-FHEL-C

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure & Developments :

Fruits & vegetable business in India is almost entirely in the unorganized sector,
The farm sizes are small and traditionally growers either bring their produce

- to nearby markets/ mandis or send the produce to comiission agents for sale. -

All the players in the supply chain: growers, commission agents, other

- middlemen and retailers, are totally unorganized. Only recently a few retail chains
- are also moving slowly and are develeping formats which can generate profits.

Due to the perishable nature of the commodity, the emphasis on fresh
produce in retail chains is very low and this also is bought from nearby mandis
only. Further, the couniry lacks Cold Chain infrastructure and ﬂiér_efore,
generally during the season we see glut in the market & pricé§ dip to

“unsustainable levéls. All factors mentioned above lead to losses of produce,

- Most of the Cold Storé facilities available are used for Potato Storagé. There is a

- gap with respect to availability of Cold Chain’ Infrastructure & Knowledge of

Storage of other Fruits & Vegetables. This presents both a problem & an
opportunity in this sector.,

: FHEL is one of the first companies who have invested in specialized CA Store for

storage of apples. Over the last 8 years many more facilities have ¢ome up in the
country. ‘

- There wais‘&;io' obening stc:Jck' of fruit-as on 1% April, 2014. During the financial

year 2014-15, Company procured 8169 MT of Apples.and 375 MT of other f'ry'it's

g(i. €. 86 MT of Kinnows, 263 MT of Mangoes and 26 MT of Grapes). Apples were

primarily procured from Kinnaur & Shimla districts of Mimachal Pradesh. The
Company sold 4550 MT of apples and other fruits at Delhi, Murbai, Chennai,

| ‘Ahmedabad, Vijaywada, Guwahati, Kolkata. and other fruit wholesale ferminal

markets.in India. during the F/Y- 2014-15. As on 31.03.2015, FHEL had Closing
stock of 3825 MT of Apples stored at its CA store, Rai, Sonepat:

During FfY '2,014-15, following -strategic measures have been implemented by

PA T

- (a). Procurement at variablé prices; | |
{(b) Monitoring of procurement supply chain to ensure ho over-crowding beyond

daily CA uptake capacity at Rai, thereby ensuring no losses from distress sale;
() Direct sales to markets outside Dethi; -~ . |

. (d) Sales at pre-determined prices;

(e) Regular revision of sale price; .
{f) Part-letting out of available space.

Page 1 of 8
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, :
With such strategic measures, procurement & sale of fruit ‘was done at
competitive prices, reducing dependence on Delhi Market, increasing the
customer base-across India and almost full Capacity utilization of the CA facility
-at Rai, during the season.

Strength & Weakness :

Strengths -:

a) Fruits & Vegetable market in India is huge (approx. Rs. 2,00,000 Crore +) &

hence holds tremendous business potential.

b) There is huge latent demand for quality produce, as country is importing
large quantities of Fruits.

o) High Margins in this trade are possible, as the differential in cost at - farm

gate & atretail is large.
‘Weaknessés -:
(a). The sector is highly unorganized. ' \

(b) Knowledge of Pre Harvest care and Post Harvest Management is lacking and
therefore experiments have to be conducted and so process is slow.

(c) Retails€hains have not come up as expected and so erganized distribution is'

not possible. ' ,
() “The trade is by & large on credit to stakeholders who do not have bankabile
credentials.

Opbqrfunitv.& Threats :

) ~ Opportunities -;

(8). - ‘Oncé the business is organized for one commodity, it will be easier to'do

" s0 for other fruits & vegetables and thus, there is opportunity for huge

upside in sales. .
(b) Since every year fruit imports are growing impressively, it shows customers
are preferring quality fruit and thus organized business can make a

significant contribution.

Page 2 of §
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Threats -:
(a}  Traditional linkages between middlemen & grower, this affects sourcing
of fruit in times of shortages.
(b)  Cheap imports or reduction in custom duty.
(c)  Non-availability of Trained Manpower.

(&Y Iricreasing competition from, Private player who have set up CA store in
last few yéars. - "

" Segmient-wise or Product-wise Performa'ﬁcg _
"The Company is dealing in logistics of fresh fruits. All the activities of the
Company revolve around this business and all the operations are in India. As

such, there is no other reportable segment defined by Accounting Standard AS-17
re]ated to Secment reporting.

Initernal Contral Systems and their Adequacy :

The'Company has in place well defined roles, responsibilities and

* authorities for employees at various levels. This coupled with robust

internal MIS systems, ensures approprlate information flow to facilitate
effective monitoring Adherer)ce to these processes is monitored through
frequent internal audits., The Company has internal audit system that,

. requires internal audit f‘ irm to certify the appropriateness of mternal

* controls in operation and checks deviations from laid down procedures.
The Internal Auditor is the external fitm directly reporting to management
at higher level, thus ensuring its-independence. Reports of internal auditor

* are réviewed and complianceés are ensured.

SECURED LOANS

e

- \fbu_r-éérﬁpaﬁy tias not taken any Secured loan during F/Y 2014-15.

Page 3 of 8
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7. UNSECURED LOAN
In order to meet working capital requirement for F/Y 2014.—15, your Company
entered into an arrangement with CONCOR (holding company) for sanction of
unsecured working capital loan of Rs. 73 Cr. at an interest rate of 9.74% p. a.
Out of sanctioned working capital loan of Rs. 73 Cr., your Company had drawn a
sum of Rs. 53 Cr. during. F/Y 2014-15. After repayment of Rs. 19.43 Cr. to .
CONCOR, working capital toan (2014-15) stood at Rs. 33.57 Cr..on 31% March,
2015.
As on 31.03.2015, total outstanding loan (unsecured) due to holding Compéhy
(CONCOR) stood at Rs. 42.89 Cr. (inclusive of Rs. 9.32 Cr. for 2013°14 and R,
33.57 Cr. for F/Y 2014-15). Apart from this, Company has interest accrued & due ‘
of Rs. 9.91 Cr. on:31.03.2015 in respect of outstanding loan due to CONCOR of -
'Rs. 43.14 Cr. (i.e Rs. 16.64 Cr. for F/Y 2008-09, Rs. 11.50 Cr. for F/Y 2009-10 )
.and Rs. 15 Cr. for F/Y 2011-12) converted into Equity during F/Y 2014-15 . -
8.  Eixed Assets _
' . 3 (Rs. in Cr.)
. Year Ended March 31 2015 2014 %age Incr. (Decr.)
Original Cost of Assets 81.68 81.35 0.41
Less : Accgmulated Dep. - 29.25 23.89 22.44
Net Fixed Assets 52.43  57.46 (8.75) .
‘g, _Iniventory . o , '
. Item Oinening ._Purch'as_cd Sold ' Consumed* élosing :
Oty (Kes.).C/Y _ NIL _ 85,44,296 45,49 672 1,69,889 | 38,24,735
Qty (Kgs.) P/Y 45,73,675 | 1,12,39,281 | 1,50,62,312 7,50,644 NIL
Fruits* | Amount {in . ;
- Rs.) C/Y NIL 46,78,23,017 | 28,59,00,975 - 30,03,48,388
Amount (in ) ~
Rs)P/Y | 40,40,75,462 | 44,32,16,051 | 80,50,91,246 | .- - NIL ..
- | oty No.).C/Y | 8,80,848 | **27,70,506 | -~ 6,10,473 | _16:23,596 14,17,85
' - |-oty (No.) P/Y 19,05259 | 23,75,689 |  5,33,643 28,66,457 8,80,848
Packing [ e _ . ] _
Material®* | Amount (in . .
| Rs.) C/Y 1,57,16,448 75,05,631 | 80,71,732 1,16,67,652
"Amount {in ' o
. Rs.) P/Y. 2,12,21,188 | 3,70,15,114 | 1,44,68,007 1,57,16,448
* Consumption includes moisture Loss, spoilage, testing of fruit etc. '

** Consumption includes recycled and used for packing.
*** Purchase includes veceived with apple procured.

......
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. 10. Trade Receivables

" Trade receivébles are 13.18% of operating income of the year.

1i, Cash & Cash Equivalent

The Company keeps available cash in flexi Deposits with Banks.

12, Income

Income from operationis Fas decreased by 62.25% over F/Y 2013-14.

1.3?- Cost of Sales - i

- Cost of Sales has decreased by 71% appx. over FY 2013-14.

14.  Other Expénseés

- Other éxpénses have decreased by 49.12% over F/Y 2013-14.

15,  Employee Rermuneration

- ‘fhe Employee Cost has incréaséd by 0.03% in comparison to last year.

16, MateridlDevelopments in Human Resources, Tndustrial Reiations

Front, including number of people emploved

1 . i )

Human resource is the key asset of FHEL. As on-31:03.2015, the total employee

| strength of company rerhaified 33 (which includes Regular-23, Depuitationists-04,

 and Contractual-05). employees. All the employees have high ievel of motivation

- to achieve the objectives. The company also gives training to employees
" whenever:considered hecessary. '

Industrial relations remained harmonigus and peaceful and no man-days were

lost during the financial yedr. The ‘compahy is corplying with all thesfégulations
. ‘prescribed under labour laws. = . 7 . B

FHEL has been following the_Pi*ei;idéntial Directives ‘and GUideIine.é. issued by the
. Government. of India. from time to time regarding reservation for SCs, STs, OBCs,

.*Physically Handicapped and -Bx-servicemen in letter and spirit. . As on
L 31.03.2015,. there were 05-OBC, 02-SC and 01-ST employees.
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Alr pollition is artested by pro

L , ' 1

Environment Protection and Conservation, Technological
Conservation,_ Renswable Energy Developments, Foreign

Exchange Conservation

Environmental protection and  conservation, Technological
. conservation; : R o
The company recognizes the vital importance of providing safe and healthy

working environment and it complies with relevant statutory requirement w.r.t

Occupational Health and safety within India.

The company believes  sound environmental management .enhances our
* competitive strength and benefits by "ontr‘ib“uting to the overall environment and

economical well being of the communities we serve, .

" Measures taken for environmental protection and conservation:

The company ‘has facility for rainwater harves_ﬁng pits at the CA Stéjre, Rai
where all the rain water collected (on roof top of the store and pavement) is re-
charged to the ground, : : '

per installation of chimney of DG Sets as per the

norms of Pollution control board.

Sound poltution of DG Séts is avoidéc_i by proper installation of Insulated
canopy. ' .

. Dispc}salb"c'ff"’seWer is made to the HSIIDC sepver treatment plant, thereby causing
10 ground pollution, S . o : ‘

Foreigh Exchange Conservation :

India ih‘;pb‘rfé-very huge quantity of apples. in CA Storé‘, the apples can be
stored for 6-8 months period. These apples ¢an be sold during off season
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18.

19.

. Audit Committee and Board periodicaily.

]

However of late it is found that the fruit agents are able to get lmported
apples at competi’uve prices, which they are able to seli at Higher prices to
the customer, due to the customer's preference for imported produce. Due
to the attractive margins in the business of imported fruits, which are freely

- available, the fruit agents are diverting the business to imported fruit and

reducing their uptake of Indian apples. So, unless duty pretection is given
to Indian apples, the Indian apple farmers may be unable to market their

produce at'economic prices.

Qutlook :

Iridia i$ a huge cQulitl"'y and the market for quality fruit & Vegetables is growing
rapidly. India is the second largest producer of Fruits & vegetables in the world
and this business 1s in excéss of neatly Rs. 2,00,000 Crores:@ut of this nearly

~-18% worth of fruit-& vegetables perish due to lack of Cold:@hain Infrastructure
and lack of organized distribution and marketmg Due to' thé nature of business

dnd petishable nature’ of the commodity, it is itideed a big chiallenge to organize it

. abd. generate proﬁts The company has been: able to make substantial
- improvements in the business cach year. Our main fécus at present is on apples

coming from. Himachal Pradesh. The growing-areas of Himachal Pradesh are

' depcndent on rainfall for crop. Further, there are risks ‘of hail storm during the

summer months April — June which effects crop. Otherwise Himachal Pradesh
prodices apples worth approx Rs:2,000 Crore per anmum. The apple from

- Kinnaur Command premium price and company has a substantial presence in this

area. The demand for Shimla & Kmnaur apples is expected to remain good.

- Risks & Conceérns :

LFHEL hds identified the possible risks arising in the operations and other

Key areas. ‘of the -company and also formulated risk ‘management

/mlt[gatlon measures.

Major risks involved aré -

(i)  Dependence of busmess on weather conditions, partlcularly rainfall.
It can be adversely impacted with hail storm during pie—harvest

. period.

(i)  Un-organized nature of trade.

‘(iif) " Un-economical small farm holdings
(iv)  Competition from cheaper imports

(v)  Lack of trained manpower

(vi)  Local Competition

(vii) Imports

-Irri‘ple_méntation of risk mitigation/management measures is reviewed by}

Page 7 of 8
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Corporate Social Res 'onsihilit CER

Cadtionagg St’ateme‘nt

that could cayse actual resuits tg differ maten‘éﬂ_y from thosé__reﬂected in

the t’ovrward-!ookin"g-i statements, Actual results, petformances or

- achievements may vary materially from those expressed or implied due to

. €conomic conditions, Government policies and other incidenta] factors

- such as litigation and .industtia] relation, Readers are cautioned not tg

E place undue conviction on thé-forward looking statements,

Fot
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Anunexuresio Directors’ Meport

A. COI‘J"T‘P‘J A TION OX X ENERG

 During ihie year 2014-15, regular in-house - Audits in dreas of Refrigesation and Air
Condltlomng, Corapressed Air, Lube- Oil Systems, Lighting, Water Balanem Cooling Water
System, were ca; ied out at Controlled Atmosphere (CA) Store, Rai.

(i')_- .. The detalls of various measures taken during the year under:v'axiolis- heads of

. Energy Conservatlon are as follows - o

S 1. POWER CONSUMPTION. FOR.. REI‘REGERATiON AND AR
CONDITIGNTNG. AUXILIARY UNITS : R :

1 r(a)""- . Energy Saving Screw Compressors and ChllIers have been 111stalled anit used for
refrigeration of CA Store, Piocessing Area Ajr Conditioning and Office building.

AIsp Variable frequency

_ Air-conditioning (5 1 motors) CoohntJr tower fam motors (6 motors)? Carbon d10x1de
* -scrubbers (12 1motors). .

() ~ Cooling towers and * Condenser water pumps are operafed based om amblent
cOIldIthIlS and actual reqmrement

N p.s—a it

. (ops Optlﬁllzatldrﬁ@f Runmrw of refngeratlon compressors and- gir conditioning systern

e aa . b e

@ Cleanmc and replacement of air filters for air COMPTEsSOrs,
compressors and diesel generators. '

' Li'g htmo, :

Bneray Conservatlon inic hghtmo is achxeved by use of

plant, use 0
optirfium atilization. of light illuniination and lighting vo
special care was taKen to ensure that hghts operated only in areas
ideritified and: im pleniented were External lighting,

hall, machme room, and office buxldmcr

Al
T

e 0

. drives (VFDS) have been used for Refrigerdtion’
© cOmpLEssOrs, Coohnor coil fan, inotors (312 motors)? Air coolmg unit fan motots for -

mtrogen generator |

Energy cfﬁcxent tube hcrhts for entire

f GFL’s. for office building, use of electronic ballasts, cleanmg of light fittings for
ltage optxmlzatxon Dunng the yeat
where it ‘was required. Area

utlhty area, comdors sorting hall, paclong

% :
e,




~

3. Heat ensrgy :

Loss/Gain of heat energ y in the cold room is preveated by o;t;mum thelma_ insulation thickiess
for storés and ciaddmg for pipe lines for minimal heat loss/ gain, cleaning of chllled water

‘tubes, condenser water tubes and Minimum Iofiltration of external Air to Cold Stote and

proccssmg area by proper seahng of incoming and exit gates.
4, Fuel 011

By regular and . proper pfeventwe thainténance and calibrations of components of diesel

generators, ihinimumn fiel consumiption is ensured. By puttmg off Nxtrogen Generaton,plant '

forklifts and stacker charging;:the load on the DG is rediced and these- equipmeiit a1e nm when
power supply is avaﬂable ﬂom electrmlty Boards,

5 Water for coohn«r towers and pro essmg :

W, ater conservaﬁon is achieved by iise of electronic controllers for avoxdm&r over ﬂow for 442
KL water tanks, re-use of processed Water, waste water and fruit washmg water for homclﬂture-

and tm*ely deteetion and rectification of water leakages.

) G Batterv chat;q,ers -for maferlal h&ﬂdlmg equlpmen‘t‘s and other'p-um'oses'v

> L]

Chargers are mstalled w1th automauc low:current charomtr dev1ces for energy savmg o

s
T

Imnact of: measures taken foa Enewv Ccnscrvatwn

Urtiit consumed per MT in 2014-15 is 50 85 KWH as compared to 52.55 KWH in 2013 147

\‘—a‘"ﬁ:ﬂ" - :

(ii)The steps taken by the company for -uﬁ-lizing alternate sources of energy-: NIL,

s (iii)The capital investment on energy conservation on equipments-: NIL
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sohnplogy aborpiion

' . - ! 1

]

]

o | Efforts made towards

technology absorption.

hs of now out, focus has been in doing as many trials as
possible to store dhiferent fruits and vegetables with this
new technology, so that utilization of the Store 18
maximized. Yhus many ulals as meritioned above have
been done and these have been quite successful. Due to the

| samie the utilization has increased substantially. .

7T Bonefis defived I

product’ improvement, cost |
| reduction,
development, and import

product

éﬁbsﬁﬁzﬁgﬁ. B

ATl fruits and vegetables storage is helping thé: company it
offering these commodities for salé in off-seasor. This is
increasing ‘consumer satisfastion import substitution and |
more remuneration prices fof producetofa{mers . e

Tn  case of 1mp0‘rted

technology (imported during.

the last. - 3 years _re¢koned

froth the beginning of the

may - be

‘| fipancial yea); . following}:
| information - nay
| futnished

| (4). Detiils of Téchnology
1| imported :

(b). Yedr of impert

o). Whether thé technology

been fully absorbed,

]

@ Mot fully dbsorbed,

arcas , where abSOrption has
not taken place and reasons
therefore: .

NA

NA . R

NA ...,. ) N 3 ‘ 7‘ |

NA : I

@

{ (i) Recurring

Expenditure
onR&D -
(@) Capital

(i) Total .

i (1v)T0tal R & D expenditure

| as @ percentage of furnover

incurred

| F ik

Nil ) .
Nil

Nil

"
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FURM NU. MUT ¢
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

a

+

: L]
As on linanciai year ended on: 31.02.2015

Pursuant th Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and
(Management & Administration) Rules

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETA[LS:

rule 12(1) of the Company
, 2014, .

L.} CIN US1909DL2006PLC145734

2.| Registration Date 01.02.2006

M/S. FRESH & HEALTHY ENTE
|'OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF CO
INDIA LTD.) y

-3.| Name of the Company

RPRISES LIMITED (A WHOLLY
NTAINER .CORPORATION OF

4. Category/Sub-category GOVERNMENT COMPANY

of the Company

5.| Address of the
Registered office &
contact details

110076.

CONCOR BHAWAN, C - 3, MATHURA ROAD, NEWr DELH'I -

"'6.| Whether listed company | NO

7.|.Name, Address &
contact details of the
| Registrar & Transfer

NIL

Agent, ifany.

!

{I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contribl'n.:ing' 10

" % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NICCode of the % to total turnover of the
products / services ‘ Product/service | company .
1 Procurement of fruits - mainly 10309, 86%
Apples from Shimia & Kinnaur 52101

areas of Himachal Pradesh and
Sale’ thereof during off season

after storage in Controlled
Atmosphere {CA} store -at Rai,
Sonepat.

III." PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -~

NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | % of Applicable
ADDRESS OF | SUBSIDIA [shares .
S. | THE RY held Section
NO I company -
JASSOCIAT
E
7 CONTAINER 163011011988 HOLDING CO 100 287) ]
CORPORATION OF GOI030915
INDIA LTD. ’ | }

s
i




e

{IV} 'S'MRE HGLDING PATTT‘RN {Equity Shiare Capital 8r qumf R as centage of Total I:,qmty)
(i) Category-wise Share l-‘uldlng '

o

L

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares he]d at the beginning of
the year[As on 31-March- 2014]

No. of Shares heid at the end of the year[As
on 31- March -2015]

De

Ha

Physical

Total % Dem | Physical
of at
Tot
al

Sha

I'eés

| Total

%

of
Tot
al
Sha
res

%
Chang
e
durin
g
the
year

A, Promoters

(0 indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Govt’

¢} State-Govt(s)

"d) Badies Corp.

e} Banks / Fl

f} Any other

Government
Company -
Container

Corporation of

| India Ltd.

7,64,29,343

7,64;29,343 | 100 | - 14,56,67,721

14,56,67,721

100

Nil

.| Sub-total (A)

(u

7,64,29,343

[]

7,64,2?,34-3 100 14,56,67,721

14,56,67,721
q

100
$

Nil

(2) Foreign

a} NRIs-
Individu

als

b) Other
'ind‘ivid.u

als

c) Bodies
Corporat

e

d} Banks/F

I

e) Any

other

) #‘.»'\ p'

A2 8




CSub-totad {4 )

: ] - 1 ‘ , : : f
, (2) SRR . o
L.Fl.; t-} V ! ' P e JU g S s aan :.r’ i i T pT : P L SO

0ta joE 2,24 T A 29 143 0 100 ! | 14,5007 721 7 148667 721 [Q0 | N
. i : i , !

! |
!

i

: .

i sharehoiding of | j ; :
| : ? : : '
I

1

Promoter {A)= , i - |
DA(iy+arzy : !
B. Public : ! !

Sharehelding

1 lnstitutiér—ls_"

a) Mutual Funds |

b)Banks/FL T

¢} Central Govt

d} State Govi(s) e IR

e) Venture

Capital Funds

) Insurance
Companies
g} Flls

W) Foreign

Venture Capital
| funds

1} Others ‘ ,

) {specify)
Sub-total - . B - - "‘-" T
4 4

{B)(1):-

SN : - - : : S R
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii} Overseas ' o

b} individuals T
i) fndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

| upto Rs. 1 lak 1 d [

i) Individual

shareholders

holding nominai | !
share capital in | ;
P eveess of Rs 1 oo
T R R N
: :
{

fl
ST B

P Others i
(specify) ]

|
S N

I
I
!

s




Sub-total
{B)(2):-

Tptal Rublic
Sharehoiding
(B)=(B)(1}+
(B}(2)

C. Shares heid
by Custodian

for GDRs &

ADRs

Grand Total
{A+B+()

7,64,29,343 | 7,64,29,343

100

14,56,67,721

14,56,67,721

100

Nil




7 ii} Shareholding-of Promoters -

Shareholding at the end of’the yeasn

% changesin:

SN | Sharehdlder’s Shareho]din;g at the begin‘ning of
Name the year shareholding .
“_ No. of %ol | %of No ofShares | % of | %of during the
Shares total i Shares total | Shares year
Shares of | Pledged / Shares | Pledged /
the encumbe of the | encumber
company | red to compa | ed to total
total ny shares
shares 3
01 CONTAINER 7,64,29,343.1 100 - 14,56,67,721 100 - NIL
CORPORATION
OF INDIALTD.
(A PSU UNDER
MINISTRY OF v
RAILWAYS)

iji} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the . Cumulative Shareholding
‘ beginning of the year during the year £
| No. of 0 of tota) | No. of shares .| % of total
shares shares of shares of the
the company
. company
At the beginning of the year 7,64,29,343 | 100 7,64,29,343 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease in ‘
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (eg.
allofment /transfer / bonus/
sweat eéiuity etc.): ' ¢
22.10.2014 (Increase in | 6,92,38,378 i 100 14,56,67,721 | 100
Shareholding of CONCOR due to
Conversion of loan into Cquity)
At the end of the year :

iv) Sh‘arehoiding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
| shareholders beginning -during the
of the year year

No. of shares |.% of total i No. of shares | % of total
; shares of shares of

the the
company company

Y 100 7,64,29,343 | 100

Al the heginning of the vear

Shareholding  during  the

specifying the reasons for increase |

| Date wise Increase /[ Decrease in
vear
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/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer ,."w
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
4 . 1 ' * o *
22'10.2014 (Increase in Shareholding | 6,92,38,378 100 ¢ 14,56,67,721 | 100

, || of CONCOR due to Conversion of loan !
3 ' into Equity)

- ' At the end of the year (or on the date | 14,56,67,721 | 100 14,56,67,721 | 100
- of separation, is separated during the

year)

| . v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

; SN | Shareholding of each Directors and ; Shareholding at the Cumulative
| " | each Key Managerial Personmne! | beginning Shareholding during
| | ‘ : of the year the
! : year !
| No. of % of total | No.of % of total
shares shares of | shares = | sharesof
' the the
: . E company company
: At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Shareholding during the year specifying
. _ the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. ’
i allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat
§ equity etc.):
At the end of the year : Nil Nil Nil Nil

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment
{Rs. In Lakhs)

N Secured Loans ,
g . N excluding Unsécured Deposits Total
| - " deposits Lo‘ans . Indebtedness
5 "Indebtedness at the béginning of
: [ the financial year
: i) Principal Amount 7932.67 | 7932.67
if) Interest due but not paid 795.30 795.30
g iii) Interest accrued but not due }
| Total (i+1i+iii) 872797 8727.97
| 1 Change in Indebtedness during the
| financial year
I * Addition : _ 5300.00 5300.00
K * Reduction 8942.90 §942.90
| NetChange . (3642.90) (3642.90)
: Indebtedness at the end of the
; financial year _ .
| ) Principal Amount . 4289.77 4289.77
| ii) Interest due but not paid . - 990.62 990.62
3 jii} Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i+ii+iii) o 5280.39 5280.39




Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director; Whole-time Directors and/og Manager; NIL

¥

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

-Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A}

Ceiling as per the Act

Y




— E. Remdneration to other directors w

) SN. | Particylars of ' ‘Name of Directors 5 Total Amount
Remuneration ' - {Rupees in
: Lakhs)
- | 1 ! Independent Directors Lt.Gen. | ShiiA K. | Shri | Shri Shi
| (Retd.} | Band Sudhir | Deepak | M. P,
Arvind | vopadhyay | Mathur | Gupte | Shora
Mahajan -wala
| Fee for attending board | 0.40 | 0.40 160 1050 | 020 | 310
} /committee meetinigs ’
: Commission .
‘ { ' Others, please specify
: Total (1) ' 1040 0.40 1.60 0.50 0.20 | 3.10
2 | Other Non-Executive - | Nil Nil | N Nil Nil Nil
; Diréectors ) :
‘ Fee for attending board
' ' . /committee meetings
- ' Commission ,
K Others, please specify _
Total (2) | Nil Nil Nt Nil Nil | Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) 0.40 0.40 -1.60 0.50 0.20 | 3.10
Total Managerial B '
‘Remuneration
Overali Ceiling as per the
Act

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/W'TD
SN | Particulars of Remuneration ; Key Managerial Personnel
. ) CEO* €s CFO* Total
1 | Grosssalary 7,10,317 10,1%,626 | 3.62,188 20,92,131

{(a) Salary as per provisions contained 7,03,017 10,02,720 | 3,52,111 ¢ 20,57848
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act;
1961 '

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) 7,300 16,906 | 10,077 34,283
Income-tax Act, 1961 _ .

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) [ncome-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

' 15 Others, please specify ‘
Total 1710317 | 10,19,626 | 3.62,188 | 20,92.131

i |
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* Remuneration is being paid by CONCOR {Holding Company}

. . -
VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF QFFENCES:

+
1

4

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD /NCLT/ |ifany (give -
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL TNIL NIL NIL NIL.
Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIl NIL NIL
Punishment | NIL NIL NIL - NIL NIL
[Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OIFFI.CERS IN DEFAULT
Penally NIL TNIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date:12.05.2015
Piace : New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Anil Kumar Gupta)

Chairman
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AW ROFATT " & K”” ‘*'%‘i"%?;‘r" AP & COMP ARY
I".L i LB F AL o N * . ’r'* ity e lod P *

2 E » Shamn: 1*1'& M arg, C ivil Lines,

Delhi ~ 110054,

Phone @ 23926304, 98!0690633

Email : rohatgil_so_secy@yahoo.co.in

CERIIVICATE

To the Members of
FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED

We have: axammed the compliance of condxt:ons of Corporate Governance by
Frestt & Healfhy Enterprises Limited for the year ended 31% March, 2015 as

'~st1pulated in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for Céniral Public

Sector: Enterpnses issued. by the ‘Department of Public Enterprises’, Ministry of

‘Heavy Industries arid Public Enterprises, Goverament of India.

The ¢omipliance of conditions of Co*‘porate Govemancp is the responsibility of the

‘Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation

thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statemerits of the Corpany.

In our opinion and to the best of owr knowledge and information and according to
the ekpianatrons given to-us, we certify that the Company has compiled with the
conditions ‘of Corporate Governanice as stipulated in the above mentioned
guidelines on COrporate governance issued by the ‘Departmment' of Public
Epterpﬂses

We further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

g

Place: New Beélhi (Akhil Roha,t‘-QL;!r . .u;\ :
Date : 29.04.2015 C‘omgany Secretary in Practices”
) F.C.8: 1600

C.P. No. 2317

RS
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FRESH & HEALTHY E BUrED
BALANCE SHEET AE AT 3ist Maveh, 2015 ) '.“-‘_:
g
', i [Iks. im Eakhs)
1 ' As%t B As at ¥ -
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2015 31.08.2014
Audited Audited
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Sharcholder's Funds
al Share Capital i 14,566 77 7.642.93
b} Reserve and Surplus ) 2 [11.340.72) {9,968.88]
cj Money Received against Share warrants - -
3,226.95 | {2,325.99)]
2 Share application Money pending
allotment ' -
3 Non-current Linbilities 3
a Long Tesmn Borrowings .
b) Deferred Tex Liabilities (Net)
] Other Long Terin Liabilities . .
d Long Term Provisions 76.36 . 58.28
. I 76.36 58.28
] 4 Current Liabilities” ~ ' 4
P a ° Short Term Borrowings : . #4,289.77 7,932.67.
b Trade Payables’ 60.27 115.52
c) Other Current Liabilities 1,354.95 973.02
“d) Short Term Provisions’ 3.52 15.16
5,708.91 . 9,036.37
Total : 9,011.32° 6,768.70
I Assets
1 Non-Current Assets
a) Fixed Assei_s 5 .
i} Tangible Asscts 5,240.38 ©5,745.11
ij) Jnlangible Assels 2.45
bj Non-Current fnvgstments 1
'é:) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ! ‘ -
dy Long Term Loans and advances 99.62 69,74
e} Other non-current Assets 7 14.27 23.51
5,356.72 T 5,838.66
2 Current Assets 8 :
af’ Current Investments - -
b} Invéntories 3,143.02 173.71
c} Trade Receivables 423,71 551.97
d! Cash and Cash equivalents 36.60 127.74
€) Shogt-term Loans and advances 32.84 31.21
n . Other Current Assets 18.43 - 45,41,
3,654.60 930,04
Tatal g,011.32 6,768.70
Significant Accounting policies 14 g
Other Notes 15
Notes L to 15 form an integral part of the accounts
As per our revort of even date
For Shiv & Associates /{; 'S\.S SOC'/
Chartered Accountanyid A For and on behalf of Board of Directy &,
= /T G
o y v- i\.-w) I . ' ¥ "L T at P h
S T PG Y O
CA ShivTFhakash Cha di . g ? \ -
Partner T Al supls .oinAl: and M l.\" .a/
| g.r\'u.' os_s:og‘a PR -t Chaimsn__ Ditecior © - . BEo
nter ARy ey S N e
Place. New Delly '-":i?\'\ // %/ ! "Zf
St Laia L dwesi L B
S el Finanee Officer
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FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRIS

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE ¥

q 4

Particulars Note No.

Revenue [rom Operations Q

Other Income 10

Total Revenue {[+11}

v Expenses o
Purchases. of Traded Goods -
Change in Inventories 11
Direct Expenses ‘
Employee Benefits Expenses ) 12
Finance Costs L
" Depreéiation and Amortization Expenses
Othér Expenses . . 13
- Tatal Expenses
¥V  Profit before exceptional and extraordindry
" items and Tax {III' - [V}
Vvl Exceptional Items
VII  Profit Before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI)
YIII  Extraordinary Items
3 Profit before Tax (VI - VIII|
X Tax Expense:
{1} Current Tax
. {2} Deferred Tax
(3} Tax Adjustment for Pnor Periods
X1 Profir, / (Loss) for the period from continuing operatiohs {IX-X)
. ’ . 1
Xu Profit/ {Loss} [rom discontini.ung operations
XIII Tax Expense of discontinuing ope.ra'tions
XIV  Profitf {Loss} from discontinuing operations (XII-XIIT}
NV Profit/(Loss] for the period (XI + XIV}
X\Jfl Earning per Equity Share{Rs.)
’ (1) Basic
(2). Diluted .
Significant Accounting policies 14
Other Notes 15

Notes I to 15 form an integral part of the accounts

Partner

_{M.No. 085084 .

Date: A Fe &
Place: New Delhi

ey
A shid Pixkash Chatti)
>

e I
W
Anil Kr. Gupte
Chairman

AT

Suman Lata

._,__,_-.-r—"
Loy
-:c’g’v\ Thet

. o8
{Rs. in Lakhs) | ?
31.03,2018 335.03.2014

Audited Audited
3,213.74 8,512.99
727 42.90
2,286.47 8,555.89
%,899.25 5,053.76
{2,969.32) .4,101.43
1,139.92 1,425:77
190.63 190.57
663:35 782.71
535.96 379.19
273.99 538.54 -
4,733.78 12,471.97.
(1447310 T (3,916.08)
{1,447.31) {3,916.08)
(1.447.317 (3,916.08)
{1,447.31) (3,916.08)

L
{1,447.31) (3,916.08)
{1.35) - (5.13}
{1.35) {5.13}
Far and on behalf of Bo}ud of Dir::ctor-

Dr P Al [\am M. Dy V/

= _ Durector N CEQ

_
l:’ii“."f‘.s‘hﬁ!\' Rehl
(‘hwff Finance Officér

Mgr(F) & CS
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FRESH 8 HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED . .

NOTES TO ACCQUNTS

{Rs. in Lakhs)

N particutars 34.03.2015 31,0%.2014
Audited Audited
NOTE 1-: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized shaze capital
(1‘3 00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each} 15,600.00 15,000.00
15,000.00 15,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital % -
[CY: 14,56, 67 741 Equity Shares (PY: 7,64,29,343)of Rs.10/ -each fully paid-upj 14,566.77 7,642.93
' 14,566.77 7,642.93,
*; Note :

1. 100% sharcs -are held by Contmner corporation of India Ltd (Helding company).
2, Sharés held by shareholders holding tnore than 5% shares

M/s Container Corporation of india Ltd, {nos.) 145,667, 721 76,429,343
Perdentage of shares held . (100%}) (100%)

a. CONCOR'S BOD has approved the foltowing:

(i) Container Corporation of India Limited ((‘ON(‘OR} vide its office letter no CON/CO/FA&CS/ 166 BOD/dated June 9th,

2014 informed that CONCOR's Board of Directors in its 166th meeting held un 27th may, 2014 approved the proposal of]

conversion of an amount of Rs.70/- crores, oul of loan outstanding to CONCOR, mio equity Share Capital of FHEL.

Further, it is mentioned that the f*onw'rction of laan nto Bguity share captal, has to be done at a price 1o be determined

through valuation of shares of FHEL by mdf-pmdmi valuer

- {(i} For the purpose of giving elfect to above, FHEL's Shareholders' in their Annual General Meeting held m} 02.09. 2014
wave accorded their approval for issue of 6,92,38,378 F‘qu*ty Shares of Rs. 10/ each at premium of Rs. 0.11/- per share,
aluation done by M/s Dharam Rai & Co., Chartered Accountant {Independent Agency appointed by FHEL),

ag per v
ONCOR by Fresh & Healthy Snterprises Ltd.

towards conversion of cutstanding working capital loan talken from C

Mhereatter, 6,92,38,378 nos of equity shares allotted to CONCOR on 22.10.2014




+
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> ' I;‘j‘_}igESH & BEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED :.“:;
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
- {Rs. in Lalkhs)
; Addition/ As at
’ ’ Particulars 01.04.2014 deduction/ 31.03.2015
, Audited appropriation Audited
¥ . |NOTE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS |
§ |Securitics Premium Reserve - | _ 19.07 76.16 95.23
Surplus [Proﬁt and Loss Account)
Opening Balance : : (9,987.9%)
|Less: Adjstment of Assets Reserve prev Years - o . {0:69)
Profit/ {Loss) after Tax for the period _ (1,447.3%)-
Closing Batance . . {11,435.95)
_ {Totdl {9,968.88) {1,371.84) {i1,340.72)
: N
] ¢
} ]

Lo
- \'

-p
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+t FRESH & HE'ALTHY ENTERPRISES LII.\'_IITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

o
EY Ry

{Rs. in Lalhs)

Particulars 31.03.2015 $1.,03.2014
Audited Audited

NOTE 3 ; NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benegfits 76.36 58.28

Total 76.36 58.28

\

A7




i

NCTES TG ACCOUNTS

¥

R TRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED +
: ]

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.02.2014
Audited Aundited

NOTE 4: CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short Term Borrowings

Loans and Advances from Related Party

Container Corporation of India Ltd. (Holding Co.; Unsecured} 4,289.77 7,932.67
Trade Payables .
- Others 60.27 115.52
Other Current Liabilities

Interest Accrued & Due on Borrowings 90.62 795.30
Ad'vance/Dgposits fiom parties 104.70 102.11

Others . 259,63 75.61
Short Term. Provisions

Prevision for Employee Benefits 3.92 15.16

Total 5,708.91 5,036.37
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4 P ERESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES 1C ACCOUNTS

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Partivolurs ‘ 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Aundited

NOTE 6 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVARCES

Security Deposits

- Govt. Authorities (Unsecured, Considered Good) 52.61
- Qthers

Other Loans and Advances

Loans to Employees {Secured, Considered Good) 1713
Total 69.74
NOTE 7 QTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued on deposits, loans and advances (Staff) 3.81
{Secured, Cansidered Good)
Preliminary/Miscellaneous Expenses. 20.00 |-

23.81




. FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED o ! ’
NOTES TG ACCOUNTS
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particuiars 31 63.201% 31.03.2014
. Audited Audited
NQTE 8: CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
{As taken, valued & certified by Management)
" |IStock-in-Trade 3,003.48. .
Sterves and Spares 139.54 173.71
_ . 3,143.02 173.71
Trade Receivables (Unsecured considered Goad) ' -
Outstanding for period exceeding six Months 160,77 85.73
.Outsta.nd.ing' for peried iess then six Months 262,94 466.24
. . 423.71 $51.97
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
{I) Cash and Cash equivalents
- Cash (Including mprest) ono 0.27
Bank Balances
- In current Accounts, 25.31 84.04
{If} Other Bank Balances .
- Bank Deposits
- With original maturity of more than 3 months and up to 12 months i 40.23
- Earmarked Bank Balances
- Bank Balances held as margin money or security against
- Guarantees** B 3.52 3.25
. 36.60 127.74
Short-tcrm Loans and advances o
Loans tc Others )
Loans to Employees (Secured, Considered Good) 6.79 ' 415
Advances {Unsecured, Considergd Good) 1.44 4 ’ 0.81
Deposits {Unseiired, Considered Good) o
- Govt, Authorities 2.63 5.87
- Qchers . 0.28 0.42
Advance Income Tax/TDS: (Net of Prowisions} 21.70 19.96
. : . 32.84 31.21
Qther Current Assets
Preliminary fMiscellaneous Expenses. LO.00 10.00
Qthers 843 35.41
18.43 45.41
Total " 3,654.60 " 930.04
*{** Rs. 2,00,000/- is not freely available as the same is margin maney for Bantk Guarantee to Sales Tax Department,

Ry

.
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FRESH & HEALTHY BNTERPRISES LIMITED
)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
{Rs. in Lakhs)}
Particulars 31.03.20185 31.03.2014
Audited Audited
NOTE 9 : REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS ‘ )
Sale of Fresh Fruits 2,859.01 8,059.91
(Sale of Farm Inputs 137.98 248.07 §
Sale of Cartons 20.43 144,68 |
Sale of Scrap £0.86 11.4]
Cooling Charges 135.48 48.92
Total 3,213.76 8,512.99
* 1. The company has diversified its business into other fruits apart frem apple. The Break-up is as below:
Fruit 31.03.2615 21.03.2014
Apples 2,751.51 7,809.95
7 < . Kinnow’ 14.47 174.91
! |Mango 7712 12,77
Green Almond - 1.03
Orange and Others - 33.29
Grapes 15.91 15.34
Pomegranate - . 12.62
Total 2,859.01 2,055.91,
s R
-J - ] -
A . ‘?ﬂ

B )’1

1)
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FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED ’

NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS

iRs. in Lakhs)

Total

Particulars 3E.03.2018 3i.03.2014
Audited Audited
NOTE 10 : OTHER INCOME
Interest earned on Short Term' Bank Deposits 14.18 16.83
Interest on TDS Refund ] 0.24 .
interest earned on Loans to e'mplnyeés 0.46 0.68
Interest earned others ’ 4.5¢ 0.57
Excess Provision written Back 5.78 .
Prior Perjod Income 22.45 -
Other non-pperating Income 25.01 24.82 {
7271 42.90

P




FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES: LIMITED

NOTES 10 ACCOUNTS

31.02.2015

(Rs. in Lakhs}

31,403.2014

Tatal Cost

Particulars
Audited Hudited
NOTE 11
Purchases of Traded Goods
Stock-in-Trade 4,810.57 4,672.38
Stores and Spares B8.68 381.38
4,899.25 5,053.76
Change in Inventories
|Opening Stock
Steck-in-Trade : - 4,040.75 |
Stores and Spares 173.71 234.39
173.71 4,275.14
. |Closing Stock
. '|Stock-in-Trade 3,003.49 .
Stores and Spares 130.54 173.71
3,143.03 173.71
Increase/(Decrease) in Inventory (2,969.32) 4,101.43
Diréct Expenses
CA store maintenance 141.60 133.48
Freight Exp 378.11 544,60
Handling Expenses (Mandi) 1.95 13,70
Handling Expenses (Rai) 104.58 192.48
Power & Fuel . 268.22 293.99
Testing Exps./ Charges /Consumable Goods Q.10 .13
Procurement Supervision Consultants 73.65 77.93
Water _Spgéy at Contrel Room . . 2.11
, APMC Fees . , . 45.80 $2.32
Lease Rent - Plastic Bins 113.40 118.43
Performance Award 11.98 0.07
Godown Rent (Shimia) 0.53 1.23
Hiring Charges Equipment - 5.30
1,139.92 1,425.77
3,069.85 10,580.96
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FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED

b <oy

' NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ,
L]
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 3151.03,20158 31.03.20%4
Audited Audited
NOTE 12: EMPLOYEES BENEFITS CXFENSES
" ISalary, Allowances & Other Employes Benefits 155.60 162.19
Contribution to CPF & FPF 12,60 13.18
Rent for Leased Accommodation 110 0.99
Employees Welfare & Medical 13.78 ° 13.05
Gratuity ] 728 1.12
Training Expenses - g 0.04
Total ‘ i 190.63 190.57
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FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS

31.02.2015

B,

{Rs. in Lakhs}

21.03.2014

Total

Audited Audited

NOTE 13 : OTHER EXPENSES _ _
Printing & Stationery Exp Y 3.14
’I‘:‘avellmg & Conveyance 6.56 10.60
Travelling & Convéyance -Dir. 0.54° 0.51
Rent Office Space/ Rej Land and License Fec* . 25.11 22,97 |
Research & Development Exps. 0.03 .03
Office/ CA Store Up keeping Exps. 15.17 20.97
Electricity Experises 0.99 0.73
Repairs & Maintenance

- Building 13.16

- Plant & Machinery 31.26 17.78
Security Expenses 13.19 10.70
Office Vehiél-e/ Car Hire Charges 23.18 19.41
Business Devélopment 0.09 0.36
Postage , Telephone & Internet 6.83 6.63
Baoks & Periodicals 0.13 0.09
Bank Charges ’ ) 0.08 0:22
Stamp Duty Charges 14.66
Filling Fees 0.18 -
Legal & Professional Charges 22.02 12.06
Agency Charges-Commission 3.70 125,97
Insurance Premium 5.91 9,49
Subseription & Membershlp Fee 0.13 .
Exhibition Sxpes. 0.57 2,127
Discount 58.53 207.18
Advertisement 9.66 14.00 |-
Auditors Remuneration ’

| - statutory Audit Fee + 0.85 0.85
- Tax Audit Fee 0.36 0.36
Service Tax Exp 3.20 2.48
Software exp’ i - 576
Miscellaneous Expenses 4.35 19.02
Prior Period Expenses 14.08 -
Preliminary Expenses w/off 10.00 11.95
273.99

'538.54

* Includes land given on lease By HSIUDC leated Rai for 30 years from 26. 03.2003, further expandable for a period of 99
years for which no lease premium has been paid. Lease rent is @ Rs.1.50 per sq. mtr. per month for 66,400 sq. mtr. area
for first 15 years and thcreafter wiil be fixed mutually,
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. - . Fresh & Healthvy Enterprises Limited

' 4
NOTE 14% SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES r

L}
A. Accounting Convention & Concepts

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convenlion generally on
accrual basis, inm accordance with the applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and
relevant presentational requirements ol the Companies Acl, 2013, Accouaiing policies not
referred Lo otherwise are consistent with generaily accepted accounting principles

B. Pixed Assets

(i} Tangible Assets:

wixed Assets are stated ai cost of acguisition or construction, less accumulated
depreciation. Cost of acquisition is net of interest on capitai advances and is inclusive of
freight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses. In respsct of assets due for
capitalization where final bills /claims are o be received or passed, the capitalization is
based on engineering estirmnates. Final adjustiments for cost and depreciation are made
retrospectively in the year of ascertainment of actual cost and (inalization of claim.
Magchinery spares which can be used only in conneclion with an item of fixed asset and
whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized. )

(ii} Intangible Assets: [Software}

Expenditure on computer software, which is noi an integral part of hardware, is capitalized
as an intangibie asset. The cost of software includes license fee & implementation cost & is
capitalized in the year of its implementation. Software is amortized over five years

C. Borrowing cost
‘Borrowing -costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assels and all other borrowing costs are charged to

revenue. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
ready for intended use.

D. Inventories

inventories are valued at cost or Net realizable value, whichever is lower, Costs comprise all
aversion and other costs incurred in bringing the invenitovies

costs ol purchase, costs of co
ific identification method

to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on spec
for fr.esh fruits and FIFO method for other inventories, ,

E. Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on the straight line method at the rate and in the manner provided
" in Schedule If of the Companies Act, 2013.

F. Impairment of assets

An asset s said to be impaired when the carrying amount of asset s more than the
recoverable value of the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. -

G. Retifement Benefits

Gratuity lability to emplayees is provided for on accrual basis based on valuation done by
an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date.

- leave travel concession, leave salary, Sick Leave and in case of medical
employees is provided for on acerual basis

alance Sheet date

Liability fo
reimbursemen| below supervisor level payable to
based on valuation done by an independent actuary as al g8

Contribution to defined contribution schemes such as Provident fund & Family Pension
Furd are charged to Peofitand Toss aceount as and when acorged
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H. Revenue Recognition:
.

Sales ' '

Revenue from Sale of Goods is recognized when the significant ‘risk and reward of
ownership of goods are transferred to the customer and no significant uncertainty as to its
determination or realization exists. .

L

Rerntal Income

Rental Income is recognized on accrual basis,

Other Income
Revenue is récognized on accrual basis.

I. Taxes on income
i) Provision for current tax is made as per applicé.ble provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that
originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years.

J-. Provisions, Contingen:i: Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized in respect of obligations where based on the evidence availdble,
their-existence on the Balance Sheet date is considered probable.

Contingent liabilities are determined on the basis of available information. These liabilities
are not prov1ded for and disclosed by way of notes on accounts.

Contmgent assets are not recognized in the accounts unless there are absolute certamtmes
* of its recovery in future,
K. Preliminary e_xpensés

Preliminary Expenses are amortized over a period of five years.
' . * i
L. Leases .
Lease rentals arc in the nature of operatiig lease. Therefore, same are recognized  with

reference to lease terms.
M. Claims/ Counter-Claims/ Pénalties/ Awards

Cianns 7 counter—clalms / penalties/ awards are accounted for in the year of its settlement.
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1. Contingf;;lt Liabilities. s
' 2014 15
1) Bank Guarantees not provided for (Rs.} 200,000,

201314
200,000/--

ii) An amount of Rs.80,44,961/r awarded i1 favaur of M/s GAPL has noy been

provided for as the Appeal against the orger has been fje

Court and is pending.

if) A Claim of Rs.53,4-6,837/- agains! FHEL hax hean filed by t}
area which is under arbitration Procesding A counter clan

has also been filed by the Company.

2. Related party disclosure .

e Growers of Shimla
of Rs 1,6‘8.98,043/-

Related: party disclosure ag required under accounting standard-18 on “Related Party
disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndin are given below:

a)- Relationship: -
) Parties whose contro] exists
Holding tompany - Container Corporation of India Lig.
i) Key management bersonnel

Sh. Anil Kumay Gupta Chairnian
- Dr. - Bl Af; Rani Direcior
© Sh. Yashvardhapn . Director
Sh. Arving Bhatnagar : Director
. 8h. Mohan Lal Arora CEO
Sh. Umesh k. Behl. CFO

Ms. Suman Latg

Manager (F) & C8

-b)] The foIIowing transactions were carried out with related bparty in the ordinary

course of business -

- Unsecured Loan Taken Rs.53,00,00,000
Unsecured Loan Refunded Rs.19,42,90,000
Unsecured Loan Converted inta Equity Rs.70.00,00.000
Intt. Free Unsecured Loan Refunded . Rg NIL

Interest on Loan Rs. 6,63,35,029
Interest Pajy Rs. 4,01,70,033
TD8 Deduicted on Interest on Loan Rs. 66,33,507
Lease Renta) of Plastic Bing Rs. 1.13,40,002
Lease Rentaj of Plastic Bins Paiqg Rs. 1,11,13.201
TDS Deducted 0n Lease Renta) Rs. 2,26,801

¢) Balances at the end of the Year
i} Parties Whose Control Exigts {Holding Company) :
Unsecured Loan Rs.42,89,77,333
Interest Accrued and Due Rs. 9,9(_),61,704-

- Lease Renta] of Plastic Bins Rs. NIL

1'1')7 Key managzement Personnei: NIL
3. Farning Per Share _ 31.03.2015 -
Profit/loss after taxation as per Profit and
Loss account (Rs.) (14,47 3) 0624
Weighted Average number of Equity
Shares oufstanding (Mos.) Virni 7 4o,
Basic and diiuted fis riing/loss ey Share (Rs.) LY

Y

i
e

=t

R

[y

{Amounts in Rs.}
2013-14

Rs.66,86,00,000
Rs..’30,67,65,367
Rs. NII,

Rs. NiL :
Rs. 6,81,43,131
Rs. 3,04,43,857
Rs. 68,14,323
Rs. 1,18,30,840
Rs. 2,89,74,875
Rs. 2,36,617

Rs.79,32,67,383
Rs. 7,95,30.215

Rs. NIL
NIL
31.03.2014

(39.16.08,124)

“.h3.88,204

“ with Hon’ ble Higl -
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201i4-35 Z013-14
a) Expenditure in Fereign Currency NIL NTI.
B) Earning in Foreign Currangy NI N
6. Additional information requived as per schedule 11 ol com panies Act 2013 regarding
purchase, sale and stock of main itemns:
Item Opening Purchased Sold Consumed* CIosing
Qty (Kes.) C/Y NIL 85,44,296 | 4549672 1,69,889 | 38,24,735
Qty (Kgs.) P/Y 45,73,675 | 1,12,39,281 | 1,50,62,312 |  7,50,644 NIL
Fruits* Amount’(in
RsjC/Y NI 6,78,23,017 | 28,59,00975 | 30,03,48,388
Amount [in ] . o ;
Rs.) P/Y _ 140,40,75,462 | 44,32,16,051 | 80,59,91 246 NIL
> 4o . e
Qty (No)) C/Y | . &80.848 1 **27,70,506 | 6,10,473 | _16,23,596 |  14.17,285
| Quy (No.) p/Y 19,05.259 | 23,75,689 | 533043 |  28,66,457 8,80,848
ocking ooEmERARL L 8,680,843
Materiat* | Amoant (in
Rs.) C/Y 1,57,16,448 75,05,631 80,71,732 1,16,67,652
Amount (in
Rs.) P/Y 2,12,21,188 3,70,15,1 14 1,44,68,007 1,57,16,448

* Coasumption includes moisture Loss, spoilage, testing of fruit etc,
** Consumption includes recycled and used for packing,
**+ Purchase includes received with apple procured

7. As per As-19, amouns char ged to Prom & Loss Account in respect of operating leases
for oftice premises and accommodation provided to staff is Rs.26,21,543/- (Previous Year
Rs.23,95,541/-) against of which recovery of Rs.71,970/- has been made (Previous Year
Rs 59,514/-}. The permd of lease arrangements varics from case to case.

8. The company is dealing in logisucs of fresh frujts. Al the aclivities of the company
revolve arcund this business and all the operations are in india, As such there is no other
rcportablc segment defined by Accounting Standard As- 17 related to segment reporting.
L]
9. The company has, with effect from It Aprii- 2010, adopted Accounting Standard 15,
Employee Benefits {revised 2003, istued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India,
ICAI). The disclosures as rcqulred as per the above accounting standard are as under:

{a) Defined Contribu'tion plans:

i) Employers’ contributiosn to Provident Fund .

Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to a separate
trust, ‘CONCOR Employees CPF Trust’, which invests the fund in pexmltted securities. The
contribution to-the fund for the period is récognized as expense and is charged to profit &
loss account. The obligation of the company is limited to such fixed contribution. However,
the trust is required to pay a minimum rate of interest on' contributions to the rembers as
specified by Government. During the year, the company has recogmzed the following
amounts in the profit & loss account.

i} Employers’ contribution to Provident Fund ~ Rs.9.65 Lakh (p/y: Rs.11.17 lakh)

{b) Defined Benefit Plans:
Gratuity: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan, which is regulated as per the
provaslons of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme is non funded. The ljability for the
same is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Leave Travel Concession: The Company prowdes LTC faul;ty to its employees, which is
regulated in accordance with the pohcy framed in this regard. The liability for the same is
recognized on the basis of actuarial valustion. . .
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Leave [0y v e osnpany has gk

plan and sick

mpiovecs Uinder ihis plan ST e e

of earned leaves ard motusd leaves 34ty rereriant s sl L CuhiiiGTe shiocied “
{or tihe same The cabiliies fgwmde oo ruasRment b ngois s e o e bsis o
actusdnl valuatinn
¢} Summarized Fosition:
. e e lAmMOURE in Rs )
Ledave Trave] Gratuity Leave Encashment Medical (Non-Funded) ]
Particulars Conression [Non- Funded) etuding Sk Losve
arveulars [Noir Futded) e e o {NOn - Funded) | §
201415 | 201314 | 2014-35 2013143014015 2013-14 2014-15 [ 2613-i4 )
Expenses 1,16,772 1,54,403 7,27,928 1,12,022 16,58,453 10,32,083 | 1,95,337 - ”
Recognized in Profit . .
& Loss Accdount
Ambount Recognized in the Balance Sheet: .
| Present’ Value of 2,37,695 2,28,030 21,59,085 17,42,728 | 54,51,018 50,50.554 | 1.80,839 1.29.665
obligations as at K
31 March (i) LT NP SR S
Fair Value of Plan N e e U

Assats i)

510180 | 50.56,85%) | (Te0.898] T 15555
SLOISL | (RORASEA | (1,60.829) | (7,30.6651 |

Difference (i)-ff) | (2,37.695) | [228030] | (21 36,085 | {i7:42.755] |

Net (2,37.695) | (2,28.030) | 127,508,085 1 7749728 |

Asset/(Liabilities) !

recognised  in the ! ! i ;
i ¢ I

|Balance Sheet | i T ! i i
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(d) Actuarial assumptions: Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

2014-15 2013-14
i) Method Used : Projected Unit Projected Unit d
Credit Method Credit Method '

i} Diseount Rate 8.00% 8.50%
iiiy Future Salary Increases 5.50% 5.50%
Salary increase rate has been assumed keeping in view the inflation rate on long term
basis. . ,
10. During the year the company had no employee drawing remuneration equal {0 or more
than the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.
11, During the year, provision for curren! tax is nol made as the company has brought
forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation amounting to Rs.127.72 crore upto A/Y 2014-
15 in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

]

: ¢
12.,insurance Claims of Rs.8,91,065/- {Rs.3,37,545/- for tfansit accident of apple loaded
trucks is pending with United India Insurance Company and Rs.5,53,520/- for transit
accident of apple loaded trucks is pending with National insurance Company).

13. An amount of Rs.85,72,895/- towards trade receivables awarded in favour of FHEL is
due-from Global Agri System P, Ltd. The case is pending with Hon'lile high court which is
outstanding for more than six months; {P/Y Rs.85,72,895/-).

14. As at'31 March 2015, the Company has carried out tax computation in accordance with
Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income notified under the Companies
{A('_:counth}g Standards] Rules, 2006. Management is of the view that it is not virtually
certain ' to’ realize the deferred tax assets in the near future. In the absence of virtual
certainty of reliability of deferred tax assets, the deferred tax assets has been recognized
only to the extent of deferred tax liability. The Company has taken a view of Calculating
Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Limbility from the 2011-12. The components of
deferred taxes as at 31 March 2015 are as follows: I .
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Mparticulars ST T T A at 31 ‘Mavch 2015
Deferred tax liability_ ]
Bxcess,depreciavon as per Income tax Act, 1961, over ! " 2,37,68,578
depreciatien as per hooks (a) ' '

Total o ""78.,37,68,578
Deferred tax assets T
Excess depreciation as per books, over T T
depreciation as per Income tax Act, 1961 N .
Provision for gratuity — - ;w 1,228,654
Provision for LTC _ ' T 2,987
| Pravision for Leave Encashment - 77,345
" ['Provision for Sick Leave ) 46,398
“Brought forward losges and unabsorbed depreciation 44,15,48,981
Total : _ 44,18,04,365
Recognition of defén‘ed tax assets to the extént of 8,37,68,578
Deferred tax liability (b)2 :
Net. deferred tax assets/(liability) [(a)-(b)} il

A DTA is recognized only to the extent of DTL keeping in view of changed strategy a8 per
view of management in this regards.

" 15. The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding their status

under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, as at the Balance
Sheet date and therefore no such disclosures under the said Act have been made.

16. The impact of pay revision in respect of security expenses ete. will be accounted for on

receipt of claims.

17. In the opinion of the management, during the year there are no indications that
impairment of any asset las taken place. Accordingly, no provision for impairment of assets
is required as per Accounting Standard 28.

18. As per Accounting Standard 29, the particulars are as under
{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Gratuity and Leave Encashment
4 , 2014-15 ! 2013-14
Opening Balance 67,93,282/- 67,30,688/-
Addition during the year 23,86,381/- 14,02,957/-
“Amount used/incurred 15,69,560/- 13,40,363/-
Closing Balance ) 76,10,103/- 67,93,282/-

19. a) Unless Otherwise stated, the figlires are in Lakhs.
b} Previous year’s figures have been recast/regrouped /rearvanged wherever considered
necessary to confirm to complianice with revised Schedule-1IL

For and on behalf of Board of Directo!
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-553" Chairman Director

Partner - o
M.No. 0850384 04 e
Date: 229 84- 2015 —_)?r\;{:;"@c\‘ o
Place: New Delhi. — :2 )
Suman Lata ' Um;%h K. Behl
Mgr.(F) & C.8. Chief P{nance Officer




YRESH # HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LTD.

. ICASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.20135
s

[34
{Rs. in Lakhs)

N For the Year ended
Particulars g?.{(;:.;g:?‘[}:uiri‘td:;i) 31.03.2014
- [Audited)
A, CASH FLOW FTROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nat Profit/ (Lass] hefore tax and extraordinary itemns - (1447 37 13516 08|
Adjustments for T Ty oI
Depreciation 535.86 379.1%
Preliminary Expenses - TTTTTTT0.00 11.65
Interest Debited 663.35 782.71
Interest Barned [19.24) {18.08)
OPcrating_ Profit before Working Capital changes ) {257.24} . (2,760.31)
Adjustments for :
Trade & other receivables 128.20 (277.21)
Inventories - [2.969.31) 4,101.44
Advances & other Curvent Assets | Decrease) (5.00) (59.70)
Trade, & other Payable 13522 ] (218:30)
cash Flow from operating Activities %,965.07) 7E5.86
Less: Taxes paid - -
Net Cash Flow from operatinig activities [2,965.07] F85.86
'B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{Increaée] in Fixed Assets (33.60) [19.51)
Decrease in Fixed Assets G.23. 1712
. Interest Received 19,24 i5.08
Net Cash from [ {Used) in Investing Activities 115.13) 4569
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Jssue of Share Capital at premium/Application Money - 10.00
Increase in Working Capital Limit - {3,846.10)
Proceeds fram Borrowings 5,300.00 6,686.00
Repayment of Borrowings {1,942.90 (3,067.65)
Interest paid ST T T T T T dRR 04 565.62)
Het cash from/(Used) in financicg Activities 5889.06 | (718.37)
Net Increase/{Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents (91.349] 113.18
‘ ' ¢ J
Opening cash and Cash Equivalents 127.74 14.56
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 36.60 127.78
Net Inc_reasc/[Decrenﬁe} as per Books 51.14) 113.138
Cash and Cash Equivaicnts included in the Cush flows statement comprise the following;
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
{1} Cash and €ash equivalents .
- Cash (including mprest} 0 U0 0.22
Bank Bal.anc-e's
- In current Accounts 25.31 84.04
- In Depesits with oroginal maturity upto 3 months
(i) Other Bank Balances .
. Bank Deposits
. With original maturity ol more than 3 months and upto 12 months 77T 40.23
- Earmarked Bank Balances
MM&M&M
. Guarantees** . 382 3.25
36.60 127.74
_./-'- N
As per pur veport of even-ate: A
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REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MG FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LTE.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of FRESH & HEALTHY

ENTERPRISES LIBITED (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as

at 31 March 2015, the Sigtement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for .

the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In the light of directions issued under sectiorn 143(5) of Companies Act 2013
applicable from the year 2014-15 and onwards by the office of Comptrolier
y»  auditor General of India the report has been revised to include the comments on

aforesaid directions in the report. This report replace, our earlier report of

4t.29.04.2015 issued to the members of /s Fresh & Healthy enterprises-kids

manageméﬁt’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the. matters in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (fthe Act") with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
Anancial performance @nd cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally acoepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read wih Rute 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014, This respdnsibility aiso includes the
maintenance of adequate accoynting records In accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; ~ selection and spplication of
appropr’i’at’e accour)tir_zg policies; making judgments and estimates that are
teasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial- control, that were operating effectively for énsuring the accyracy and
comipleteness of the accounting’ records, relevant to the preparation and
| presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

R O N

Auditor’s Responsibility

responsibifity is 10 express an epinion on these financial statements bhased
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We have taken into account the provisions of tha Act the accountiiy and
auditing standards and matters which are required 1o be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Acl ard the Rules rmade there under
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require rhat we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit io obtain reasenable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounls and disclesures in the finansial statements. The procedures selécted
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financiai statements, whether due to fraud or ertor
In making t-h'_gse‘r‘isk assessments, tihe auditor considers intarnal finangial
relevant to- the Gompany’s preparation of the finaricial statemerits th :
and fair view in order to design audit procedures thaf are appropriate =)
circumstanees. An  audit also includss evaluating the appropriateness of
acsounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates.

made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Oninion

In . our opinion and to the beést of our information and according to the
explanations given to ug, the aforesaid financial statements, give the informafian.
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a tue and fair view i
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) in @h_e caseé of the Balance Sheef, of the state of affairs of the Gom_pamy as at
March 31, 2015; _ P '

B} " in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Rrefit/LoSs for the year
2nded on that date; and _ : '

¢} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ends‘écj

on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

Ne draw attention to the following matters in the Notes o the finaneial
faterments:

¢ Note 13 o the financial statements which, describes the uncetriainty related
: the outcome of the lawsuil filed against the Company by Ms Giubal Agrd

{
L
sstamsg PLtd,

o4
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1 )

by HNete 2 in the financial statement which indicates that the Company has
aceurnyiated fosses and its Net worth has been fully/substantially ereded, the
Cofipany has incurred a net loss/net cash loss during the current year and
previous year(s) and, the Company current liabilities exceeded its current assets
as at the balance sheet date. These conditions indicate the existence of a
material Jn'oertamty that cast significant doubt about the Company's ability t@
confinue as & going concern. However, the financial statements of the Compsny
have been prepare@i on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the

Note.
Qur @ormon is not modlf edin lespect of these matters.

Report on other Legat and Reguéamry Requirements

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanafions whish e
the best of our knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of aur
audit:

b) Inowr opmlon proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books (and proper
returns adequate for -the purposes of our audit have been received from. the
branches RiL not visited by us)

c} [The reports an the accounts of the branch offiges NIL ¢f the Compaiy
audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us
and have been properly dealt by us in preparing this report]

d) the Baiance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash’ Flow -
Statement dealt with by this -Report are in agreement with the books of
account.fand the returns received from the branches NIL not visited by s}

e) [n our opition, the aforesaid financial statements cgmpfy with the Aceoy, 't;ng
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of fae

- Comnpanies (Aocounts) Rules, 2014,

f) The geing concem matier descr ibed in sub-paragraph (b) under the

“mphasis of Matiers paragraph above, in our apinion, may have an adverse

effect on the functioning of the Company.

g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31

Mateh, 2015, taken-on record by the Board of Directors, none of the diregtﬂrﬁ‘»ls‘
disqualiiied as on 31 March 2015, from bemg appointéd - as a d director ipité -
Section 164(2) of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and. to our
best of information and according to the explanations given to us :

i The. Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on iis
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 13 to the financial
sfate{mems ' ' '
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: -'mrm contracts lnc,ludmg de‘;rwatwea
‘foreseeable losses

- hEs been no deiay in transferrmg amounts, reguired to be
d, to the Investor Edueation and Protection Fund by the Company.

i’_:,aeemens undsr - se ct‘i‘@n 14368} of Companies Act, 2043
Hte of Comphdiler and Suditor Genersl of India

ons issued by the office of Comptroller and Auditor
of Companigs Act2013 have been annexed by way

of ih;s repor.

FOR SHIV & ASSOCIATES
i -aed ccountantc,

| '35
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. Rebort under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013. Annexures2 1
"E. | Birections Observation - o
NG. | : e ]
=T the company has been selected | 1he company has not been selected to
to disinvestmient , a complete status | disinvestment.
{eport in terms of valuation of |
' Assets( mciuding mtang:ble asseis
j i es ( ingluding |
vt Resérves) |
mc ludirig  the -
stage  of
Pl 'Dlease 'report whether there are any | there is no such case of waiverfnrife-off of
1 cases of  waiverfwrite off of | debts/loans, interests in the company.
‘debtsfloans, interests. if vyes, the
o reasons there for and the amount
¢ ] |involved. : . IO
{3 | \WRether | proper rec‘ords dre | There are no inventories of the compaiyl
maintained  for inventoriés  lying | with third parties & in respect of assets
| with third paities” & assets received | received from National Horticultur
as gift from Govt.  or other | reqiired details @5 pet thed
acithorities. ) busingss arg mamtamed
4 | Areport on age-WISe analysis of | There afe two legal cases =Tl
pending legal/arbitrafion cases a. An amount of Rs.86,44,961/ awardad
including the reasons of pendency in favout of Mis Glabal Agri System P.
And existencelcfectiveness of a Lid.hds not béen prowded for @s he
gaitoring mechariism . for Appeal against the eider has
expendifure .oh all cases ( forgign | at Hon' Ble High Cevrtaid s stibjudie
'| and local) may be given, at Hon' bie High Court. :
» : b. An amount of Rs.85,72,895/~ towards
trade receivables awarded in favour of
FHEL is due from KMis Global Agri
2 System P. Ltd. The case is subjtidice
ko at Hon'ble high coutt.
c. A Claim of Rs.5346,837/ against
FHEL has been f[led by the G OW
"’Rs 1,68, gs D431 has alss: bm?“ '
__the Company agaihs - abBve G

| LT
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NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' QEPORT .
+0 THE MEMBERS OF M/S FRESH & HEALTHY ENTERPRISES LTD.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying fAinancial statements of FRESH & HEALTHY
ENTE RPFRISES LIMITED (“the co_mpany"),v\:hich comptise ihe alance Sheet a8
gt 31 barch 2015, the Statement of Profit and | oss, the Cash Ciow Statement for
the year heh anded, and a summary of significant accounting poiicies_and other
explatiatory information. ' .

) panagement’s Responsipility for the Financial Statements

Thé Company's Board . of Directors is responsible for the matters in. section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
triese financial statements that give 2 frue and fair Jiew of the financial positiol,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the .
accounting principies generally accepted In india, including the Ascounting
. Siandards specified under Section 133 of the Act. resd with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Ruies, 2014, This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting regords in accordance with the provision.-’-,caf
the Act for safeguardifg. of the assets of the Gompany and fof preventing &g
detecting the frauds-.and othet irregularities; selection and applicatiofl Of
a-p@repr.ia‘té accounting polictes: making judgments and estimates that are
- reasonable and prugent; and design, implementation and mainienance of intermal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compteteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

pres‘entation of the financial staternenis that give & true and fair view and are frae
fiam material misstatemerit, whether due to fraud or ervor.

—_—

Aaditor's Resporsibility

Guir responsibitity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
av our audit. '

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
acditing standards and

matters which are required to be inctuded. in the audi report under the provisions
& tiie AC and the Riles made there undes : ' '
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&candgcted our audit in accordance with the Standares on Audiing specified
Jarider section #43(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we camp!y it
ethieal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonabis
assirance about whether the financial statements are free from muter
misstatement. " - _
Ar audit irnolvas performing procedures fo obtain audit evidense ahiout fhe
| amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The proce dures selstfod
| depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statéments, whether due to o errar

(n. pradking-the S‘g;}fITSEK. assessments, the auditor considers intérmat fir

relevant to the Company's preparation of the firemeial sttormionte fis
and fair view. in ofder to. design audit procedures that are appre
? cirourastances. An audit also includes evaluating the a;psrﬁj,r@--
: accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of the accourn
_ made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
| thé fingnciat staféments, - '

We believe that ;t:hé‘aué’if evidence we have obtained is sufficient and aéppmp%iavté y
§ : provide -a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. o

Opinion

in our é)_pif-_l’fﬂ!_’i and’ to the best of our information and according {o e
explanations given to us, the aferesaid financiat staterents, give the | ofmation
reqired by the Act I the manner so required and give a true and fai-Theis &
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

2) in the case-of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the é‘n;m“ ARY-as &
viarch 37, 2015; ) _ panyas al
) inthe.oase of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for e jear -
nded on that date; and | ST T

) in the case of the Cashi Flow Statement, of fhe cashi flows for the year ended

i1 that dat‘é. :

E mphasis of Matters

T,

v':_e dfFaM}{ aﬁ’enfl@ﬂ ta the fC’f'{OWfrfllg; matters jn the Notes to the Ak
| atemenis: o . ' ' L
| 1 Note 13 to the financial statements which, describes the uncertaitty. felatsd
| [ OTE 12 IR Ahe, ananctal staten viich, des the uncettainty. related
the oufcome of the tawsuit filed against the Company by Mis Glatad Ais
istems Poltd: _ D npany by Mis elobel Ak
Nate 2 in the financial statement which indicates that the Oortmand G
L o AL : - ] { pls C‘om-;‘a_mi; fras
cumutdted logses and its Net worth has bean Felly, f'séub@{a-ﬁ-ﬁaﬂ? eﬁg "'e?élr jche
mpany Ras irctrred a net lossinet cadh loss during the ument vear and
fviews year(s) and, the Company current liabilities excesded its current assels




as at the balance sheet date. These condiiicrs indicate e oxcsience of 2
material uncertainty thal cast significant doub! about the Company's ability to
continue as 2 going concern. However, the financial siatements of the Cempany
have been prepared on g going concern pasis for the reasons stated in the gaid
Note.

Our apinien is not medified in respect of thass matiars

Repert on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As reguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we teport that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the informatien and expianations W
the best of eur knowledge and belief were necessary for e pdkpotesd ¢
audit. ‘ :

B). In our-apinion preper books of account as required by law have bean keptBy
ihe Gompany so far as appears from our examination of those books (and vioper
returns adéequate for the purposes of our audit have been received friom fhe
brariches NIL not visited by us) .

¢} [The reports on the accounts of the branch offices NiL. of the Compdny
audited uider Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditers have been sert fo us
and-have Been properly dealt by us in préparing this repord]

d) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the "aooks of
account.fand the returns received from the branches Hik not visited by us]
e} Inour epinion, the aforesaid financial statemerits comply with-fhe Atcgs
Stendards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014,

f}  The geing concern matter described in sub-paragraph (b) un
Emphasts of Matters paragraph above, in our epinien, may have 4i &l
-effect on the functioning of the Company.

g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as o374
Maich, 2015, taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the direciors is
cisqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from being appointed as a direcior in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

hy  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and
best of information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. ~ The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
finaneial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 13 to thie financial
statements '
ii. . The Company did not have any leng-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any materia! foreseeable losses

fii. There has been no defay in transferring  amounts, regured to Bé
fransterred, te the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
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Apmexurg to Audiers HMenan

+

L] L]

/e, a'._s:; required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 'Ordec. 2015, issued by the Government
ar Section 148 of the GCompanies Aet, 2013, based en information and explanations given, the
s produced before us for examination and on ihe basis of such checks and verifications
srmed as per the generally accepted audit procedures, as were considered appropriaie, we repon

¥

et

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full partfeulars meluding
quantitative details and situafion of fixed assets.

(o} Mejority of F ixed dsgets of the company have been physieally verified by the
managernent during the year and ne material discrepancies between the bogk records
and the physical verification have been neticed. 1 our opinion, the frequency of physical

. verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company

W

‘131

(2) Aé informed to us the inventory as been physically verified by the company as &t 3
March 2015. '

: '(-t‘a.) Ir aur opinion and according to tihe explanations given te us, the procedures af
verification:of inventory followed by the management are reasonable aid ddgguate in
relation to the size of the company and nature of its business

: ) : o ) 4 . i .
a. In’our opimion and aseording to the information and explanations given 1o bs, the
company has maintaihed proper records of its inventory.

(]

©)-

b. As explained to us, the discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and beok records which ware not material, have béen propetly
dealt with in the books of accounis

B Asinformed, company has not granted any loan to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the registér maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2693
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1

| /) The company hag nol accepied a'"‘S-’ deposits o he pubin with Mg reeaning of seotien 73

: to 76 of the Companies J\r.x, 201
¥ o
| Ay Inoeuf dpiriion, the company is not required to maintain cost records under section 148{1) of

i the compantes Act, 2013

11}
(o) Accerding o infarmetion and axplanations gwven o us, no undispuled amounts

nayabie in respect of provident fund, investor sducation "‘“C)Taetwﬂ fund, employegs’
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise dity, cess ahd
other undisputed weare outstanding at the yeai and, for & period of more than six Mmoaths -
from the daie they became payable. :

(b)- Adcotding 10 the information and explanation given to us, there are no-dues of sales tax,
incarme tax, customs duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess which hdve nét been
deposited on account of any dispute..

(c) There was no amount vmcm was due for transfer to ﬂr FF by the Gomiany.

T

* i
) Agcumulated losses of the ‘company at the end of the financial yeér are hsgher than fifty
 percent of its tel worth. The compary has incurred cash lesses during the year. The

compagy had incurred gash less in the immadiately preceding financial yeur.

()  Inour apinion and according to the information and explanations given teo us, the corpany
has not defaulted in répayment of dues to a fi nancial institution, bank or debantdresdidens

a5 at the Halance sheet date.

)y Aescording fo the information and explanations givén to us and based on the decuimetits aid
records produced beforé us, the company has not given any guaranty for leans taken by
other from bank or financial institutions the term and conditions whereot are prejudicial to

the interast of Company.

&
R S B SO N S T PP SO S R O I T P
D DOGN SEPHel 00 e puiiobe TG WHIGH ey & s 1&g
1
)
Lo
o
A3




LG S Sue il gt e oo

vigvwr &F the fnancizi

=y | AT oy T " L
Al AT S L B g L O B BT

T and as ner theriormedine so0 2

manjagement, we repor ar o
dufing the ¢eurse of our audi

. ~ [N 1 oy -
TEU QR o Dy e ooy 3 i [SLENE 3]
< ) 2. J } J B L H g '.”.“-.‘.-.'.l - H "“JE}:I?L\:\‘

HIY & ASSOEIATES

NG 085084




—

SIS AT A =R T WA L S ST SR SMn, s i g o Bt

A R L B b ek L B e s s L A $ E ei A SALL PLARS

Sevratarial Audit Repors
{Far the peried ended on 31/0372015)
[Pusstans (o, ;zectrmz 204(1) of the Cormpanies Agt, 2013 ard-Rle No, ¢ of fhe Corngonies

g'.-'\_\ﬂpglnifmﬁﬁf and Ramuneration of _rvianég'e'ﬂal“es

_', ‘"erp,'ses i_'mzteu,
3 Mathufa Road,
Lai, iNew Detii1 10078

We have condfted the secretarial audit of e c,nipifanc:e of applicable statuiory proxrlsiohs,and the

adherence. t‘r‘.xi;é"iﬁc_;_d corporeEie bractices byﬂ'{—‘?asr{'-‘@ H-%l*ii?'-%f*%ﬁé’rpfis & Uirhited (hevel w ttar

wholly ownea subsmaru of Containgr Carporatzﬁn of Iridia Litited an-Tndidn

g the cof pomte wrdudsf&mmcry oot ance: and exores s[mg Gyt Q;m.ﬁn .

A s e Ing ormation provided by the eoshpany, fts

entatives diring the coniduct of Setretarial augi, W harehy

', ;K.n_g s bl the audit perind ended o 35/03/3025 comglied
,ﬁifé\'ziéi&j‘ns listect fsfouniier ahd also that the &oividany Has proder boaed-provedess
aﬂd cerﬂ;fd{a” réimadwanfsm [} p}aca fo e gkteht; inthe. n‘iahrrer and subj'ect ) tha réporting rriadiyy ;;g _
herginatiet ‘

["Hav examiibd the tooks, papers, minvte books, farms and returts fled ahd: ottier reicards
maintained by Fresh & Healthy Enfarbrizes Limited ("The Company™) for the pernd endad on

33/0372015 according to thie provisions of:
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The Companias A, 213 (el Agh) and the fles miagg fharmund:
Tha Securilies CanFacTy {Flfmlrahon‘ et 'Ln% (‘*J:.Em'} and tne Bules mads Thare ircler- Mot
Apiticable

The pgpgsitaﬁ{as Ack; 1% anid e Regulauons and Bye-laws framed theregnder Not Applicable

Foreign Exchange Mang

axtent of Forsign % i Overseas Dlrect Tnvestment and ‘Extarral Commerddl

. Bhrravings- fot Appiicadle

The folfEwing Regulatons-and Guid

india Act, 1997 (‘sEBl BeEy o tne éxtent: a{)pntdblc’. {a the Companyy

vl

-a, The Secuntles and Exc%tanga Hoard of. Tndta (Substantial Acquisition of Shargs and

Taﬁem'a“s)ﬂwu orqs, 2911~ Mot Applicatin
b. Thie $eturities A E mh@é B oF Tadie ‘{ftoilittion of Tsider Yradiod) Regulatians,
Spplicatle’ ‘

& e Setirities and: Ex:mm“ Eba%“& o Iridia (_-E's.‘sué of-Capital and Disclosure R.equipeme :

1(99‘?‘ N@L :

Regtiiaﬁ%éﬁs, ,'20'09* Nﬂt-ﬁppﬁca@e

. Tm Secd’ﬂ,;,s ahu h‘arga aoara af Irdla {Reqistrars 10 an Lssi:,é and Si-xare‘.T_réf»“;.sfa{_ .

# ngam } RegLﬂg,tTGHS, 19% regardirg tﬁe Companies At ard dealing with cliente Net
*“Pmﬂb . .
g, The Seeﬁrftiag ang- Kxchama Board of India (Dallshing of Equity Shares) Regulatians, 2409-
Mot Applicadie @

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India cﬁaybac;k of Sacgriﬁigsﬁrkag;ui-aﬁions, 1998~ Mot
&ppﬁﬁ:ﬁme : o
g. The Cofpany Has coh‘ip!ied wma the regulraments under the Bquity USING Agpestrenits

. eﬁté;eé _i‘ntu' with EﬁE Limiftad, National Steck txchange of xndia Limted- Not Apa[lcame

X8 Tne ‘Memarahdu&: arid Articles of Assacigtion.

compliance of guidelings issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).

- -
AL

99 and the Rutes dnd’ Reguiaﬂms made disreunder fo the

alings preseribed vider the Samritmn and Exchange Boaid of

44
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Hural Pronuce Markeitig A, Do Sotety et Standasd AL, Trie tegal Merroiogy

vEanent &
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Reguigtion Ac Lad0dirlaws as applieable, TDS and VAT,

gompany s complied with the provisions ¢f the Act, Ruigs,

Reguialiods, Guidalines eit, mentinned abiove except oo the extent ag martionad bielow:

i Registration undier Fobd Safety-and Stendard At is under prochss,
i, Vengngy- ealised By cesignatign of Mr. Deepak Gupta on 2271172014 from the ofice of

ndependent director was filed on G8/03/2015 by appointrhant of My, Mahipal Shorawala.

{ further report-that the Board of Diregors-of the Company i& duly ftuted wittr proper balsngs of

four norsexgcinive diredtors and tive indipendehit divsctors. The thanges in e compositiin of the

Board of Liréctors fhat thok place durifig the périod Undar réVisw Wers carded olit in combliarice with
ié provisieris-of thi act,

Adequaie adtice 5 given to alt directors-to schadiile the Board Meetings, sgenda and dethilad fiptes
T ’ e _ ‘ '
on afenda ware SENL at feast savel GaYS In advance, and a sysier exists far sasiking and abtaiting

furtfer toforation. anid -oifiifications ob the tagenda leeiis bafore the masting and for meshlgful

icigation At the iseting,

M@jor'iéy decision is carriad through whils.the dissenting riemiiers’ views sie captured apd recorded

a5 fats of Hhy mijutss, .

I further raport that thars ate adequate systems and processes in fhg tompgny commensuratg with

e size antt eperations of fhe Company £ monitor and ensure compliance with applicstls laws, rules,

fegutatiods ahd guidatines.
e ;ﬂmr sennrt that during the audit period the rompany hes:
L On 22/10/2014 Company has alotied 6,92, 38,378 equly stiafés to Contatner Corporation of
Indie Lt at Re. 10.11 per shafe againét corversion of unsecured loan into eduity sherd

capital,

e m e mmvns oy - T Y T T ST TR T A £y e T ST TR e
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1. On 82087701 4 Mebars of the LNaAny minnsed Bonig of D v porrowing menay

froro e By Bine EXCeRGI) pd up Share it g eE roserves but nod exzading Rs,

158 &,

i, onﬁz;qé,rzzﬁt-f_ { 5 of the Cempany authorised authorfsed haard of difegiits o

it ase o/

any tHiz,

(THS FECERI5 15 BETraBarvntts our festerof ewen date whici is annexed a5 Arbevure A and forras 2n

Ikegrstpart oF éhis report. )
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Anngxure &

3 - Qi Yeif t b read S18AG with this letter.
| . ) l B'i'.‘iaf ccu‘o‘: & thé respansibliity of e management of the compahy.

. %
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HEALTHY BRI ERPRISES D,
Gwned Subsidiary of TONCOR)

Regd. Office : CONCOR Bhawan, L 3.

CA STORE CUM OFFICE

Fresh & Healthy Enterprises Ltd.

- CA Store,
HSIDC, Rai,
Sonepat — 131029

Mathara Road,

Opposiie Apcsiio Hospiad

Feaw Delhi - 110070,

PN OH-1673093 4d, Y5, & 06
Fax:011-416731142

Website : waw . fhel.coun

OFFICES

SHIMLA OFFICE

Fresh & Healthy Enterprises Ltd.

HPMC Building,
Subzi Mandi,
Shimia - 171861
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